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. CALLTO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on July 7, 2021 at
4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey,
with Director Quinn presiding. Members Little, Haines, Kelly and Vicari were present at the call of the roll.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
Gary Quinn, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

PRESENTATIONS

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Okay folks, first of all I want to welcome everyone here today. It’s been a very long 16
months for this Board having pretty much nobody in attendance. So it’s great to see so many happy faces here and
friendly faces that came out for all these very special presentations that we’re going to be doing today. So thank you
folks for coming. We’re going to jump a little bit out of order at this point. I know we’re waiting for one more poster
contest winner...okay, then we’re not going out of order. Okay we’re going to start this with our poster contest
winners which we’ve been running for the last number of years and our County Clerk Scott Colabella who is going to
do a small presentation for us.”

1. To the Winners of the annual "My County Poster Contest" in recognition of National County Government
Month.
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SCOTT COLABELLA, COUNTY CLERK: “Well good afternoon everyone. Commissioners...thank you for having
us again. Believe it or not this is the 28th year we’ve been doing that. If you look at my gray hair and you can see the
part. (Laughter) But we couldn’t do this in person last year. So as the Director said it is so nice to see everybody in
person and to be able to do this in person. So if | could ask the Director to come up and any of the Commissioners if
they’d like. And the Surrogate is here with us and we’ll make the presentations to our four winners. We had 65 fourth
grade students enter this contest. And this is the first time we’re seeing the posters, the original artwork in person.
They e-mailed them electronically because schools were closed and such - 24 schools participated. And listen to
this...over 31,000 people went to our Facebook page to view these posters. So you famous artists are known
throughout Ocean County and probably the State and who knows where.”

Director Quinn, County Clerk Scott Colabella and Surrogate Jeff Moran present certificates and prizes to the
WINNers:

Honorable Mention — Lily Cherry, Ocean Gate School
3rd Place — Adam Scherer, Cedar Creck School

2nd Place — Cecily Philips, Lanes Mill School

1st Place — Timothy Preston, Forked River School

SCOTT COLABELLA, COUNTY CLERK: “We want to thank...well first of all I want to thank my Deputy,
Barbara Lanuto, and Colleen Rivell who helped through this whole contest. And Sandra Lazzaro from our Tourism
and Business Development Partner...she got some of the greatest. .. Tuckerton Seaport, Jenkinson’s Pavilion, Fantasy
Island, Lavallette Golf, Great Adventure and last but not least, The Lakewood Blue Claws. So we got a lot of great
prizes."

(Applause)

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you Scott. Folks, on behalf of the Board we want to congratulate each of the young
ones that have won here today. Certainly it’s a great accomplishment that all the people that are here took and
participated in this program. These are the four top in the entire program. They did a fantastic job. Lacey,
congratulations! The other towns, congratulations! It’s really great to be able to see everyone out here enjoying such a
great opportunity.

I certainly want to, like Scott said, thank his office, himself, Barbara, Colleen for putting this thing together. Carl |
know use to run a program when he was on the County Clerk...I can’t believe it’s been 28 years that the program has
been going on but that’s a real testament to the outstanding work, not only by the kids, but the parents, the
grandparents. Everything each and every one of you do as these children grow up to raise your children to be the right
way. It’s amazing to see how much knowledge the kids have of Ocean County. At that age [ was lucky if I knew
where my street was in my town and to find my way back home and stuff. But I also want to extend a special thanks
to the teachers because without the teachers especially in the last year that they’ve gone through, it’s been a
combination of the teachers and parents trying to take and educate the children. Hats off to each and every one of you.
I don’t think...I’'m a grandparent now. I think it would be a little bit different if [ was your age and having to do it. I
made a deal with my wife when we were young because she’s a teacher that I would never do homework. And I think
last year would have been a difficult thing to hold that agreement to. Boys and girls you did a fantastic job and I
certainly thank you for coming today and congratulate you. We look forward to next year. You know there’s going to
be a contest again next year so get out there and do it again and start putting your plans together early. Thanks again
everyone for coming. [ appreciate it.

(Applause)

Okay, our next item...and boys and girls we are going to let you go we’re just going to do two more presentations,
and then you don’t want to stick around for the business part, I can assure you."

2. To the Winners of the NJAC Foundation - Investors Foundation Scholarship and the Winner of the NJAC
Foundation - SHI International Scholarship along with John Donnadio, Executive Director of the New Jersey
Association of Counties.
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DIRECTOR QUINN: "The next presentation we are going to be doing is for the winners of the NJAC Foundation.
These are scholarships that are given out every year and we’re very fortunate to have three winners here today with
us. They come from our Vocational Schools here in Ocean County. So what I’'m going to do is I'm going to ask
Commissioner Kelly and John Donnadio who is from NJAC is here in the audience...oh there you are John...I'm
going to ask you gentlemen to join me up here and we’ll do the presentations and the three scholarships.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “You first Johnny.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “John comes from the state and represents NJAC at the state level and Commissioner Kelly is
the hiaison represented at the County level here. I don’t know if either of you want to say anything or just call the kids
up?”

JOHN DONNADIO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE NEW JERSEY ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES:
“Well...”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “You talk about...”

JOHN DONNADIO: “When I say stuff I get in trouble with Commissioner Kelly all the time so I’ll just say thank
you for giving me a couple of minutes today. This is by far my favorite thing to do with the New Jersey Association of
Counties, particularly, because I say this all the time, in giving away other people’s money. For the past 10 years, the
NJAC Foundation has awarded over $400,000.00 to well over 700 County Vocational Technical School graduates
that are continuing their education right here in the Garden State. We give 100% of those monies away, and we’re
very proud of the fact that all the students stay right here at home. So congratulations to the students. Congratulations
to the parents. And a special thanks to Investor’s Bank and SHI for their continued corporate generosity. So thank

23

you.
DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thanks John. Are you going to say anything?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “No. I think that’s everything.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Okay. If I mess up the name I apologize. Jonathan Isidro Calixto? Jonathan here? Okay.”
COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Now you see why I wanted you to read the names.” (Laughter)

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Alright, we’ll get that to Jonathan at a separate time. Our next recipient...and they’re all
receiving checks for $500.00 today - Migdalia Gonzalez Chacon? Migdalia you’re not here? This is going to be
shorter than we thought. Okay and the third one — Andrew Juarez. Come on up Andrew. (Applause)

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "Take the three checks." (Laughter)

DIRECTOR QUINN: "I’'m just going to read what.. . what it says here is the Ocean County Board of Commissioners
congratulates Andrew Juarez, 2021 Recipient of the SHI International Scholarship Award administered by NJAC
Foundation. As a student of Ocean County Vocational-Technical Schools in Toms River studying Computer Science
your hard work and tireless effort has brought you here today. The Ocean County Board of Commissioners recognizes
you for a job very well done. You did a fantastic job. That’s for you. The money is inside there. This is for you to
take home and hang on the wall. And we can’t congratulate you enough. And we really truly appreciate you coming.
(Applause)

And again, congratulations and the other ones we’ll make sure we get over to the Vocational School so the students
get their awards and their checks."

***Please note comments at the end of F1. Migdalia Gonzalez Chacon - winner of NJAC Foundation who
arrived after original presentation***

PROCLAMATIONS

1. Proclaiming Friday, July 9, 2021 as the "50th Anniversary of Save Barnegat Bay" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Okay the next presentation we’re going to be doing is a Proclamation today for Save
Barnegat Bay organization who is here today to accept it. This organization has been around for 50 years and as
residents of Ocean County we certainly all enjoy the beautiful area we live in — the water — The Barnegat Bay — the
ocean. And if it wasn’t for the hard work and dedication of so many volunteers in this organization we wouldn’t be
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enjoying it to the degree that we are nowadays. Years ago the bay was not anywhere near the quality that it is today.
And hats off to this organization because they fight all the time to make sure that things are done right. They’re
always out there — they have a voice. And they’re doing everything they can to protect the waterways we have here in
the county. And make sure that we can all enjoy them as we go through our beautiful summer months. I’'m going to
turn it over to Commissioner Vicari before we do the presentation because he would like to say a few words.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Good. And again I’d just like to thank, not only the Barnegat Bay Partnership, but I've
been a member for many, many years, but all of those in the environmental community that have really worked hard.
Our name is Ocean. The only Ocean County in the entire United States of America. We realize, of course, not only
our 44 miles of coastline but basically Barnegat Bay. And how do we protect Barnegat Bay? Will we control
building? But also the leadership you’ve had in the State of New Jersey with one thing — very important — storm
water runoff — very, very important. Also the work that Britta (Wenzel)...I know the work you’ve been doing and
also...I remember when I first got involved with the Izaak Walton League. At that time, am I correct? Right Willie
(deCamp)? Willie deCamp is here also. And it was very, very important to us. But for the students that are here today
I think that the important thing is that you are the next leaders of what it’s about to save our environment. Not only
with saltwater runoff but I remember going to a meeting one time and if you don’t know something, students, [ was a
fourth grade teacher at one time, you asked a question. And as a...I think I was the Superintendent of Schools or the
Principal and I heard the word, eutrophication. And I said to myself, ‘What’s that word?” Eutrophication. And that’s
a very, very important word that our students are going to look up today. Eutrophication is very important. [ turned
around to someone in the organization and they didn’t laugh, they didn’t smile, they were very serious. And you know
what they did? They explained it to me. That’s what’s important. There are so many things that are happening. And
one of the things that has made your organization so important is the sharing of different ideas — different ways of
thinking. And not to criticize people but to talk about it. Willie deCamp and I and my good friend John Bartlett...we
had many long discussions, for example, with fertilizer or whatever the case may be. That was healthy. It was good. It
made us as County Commissioners, at that time Freeholders, grow and help your organization I believe. And
especially I think the most important thing you did is in 1997 with of course the Open Space Tax that passed in every
single town throughout Ocean County. That’s the model for us to follow. But you have to realize, that tourism, over
$4 billion a year just with Barnegat Bay, it’s about the ratables. Most of the ratables come from Barnegat Bay with
the oceanfront communities. And also 28 of the 33 towns actually touch Barnegat Bay. But all of them are part of the
estuary which is very, very important to us. So I know the administration...I know the government has been very
mvolved with that — past and present. They gave a great deal to it. But we are the largest county...largest county in
the State of New Jersey when you figure the land and the waterways. Those waterways are so important to us. So this
message goes to the students that are here today. They go home and they say, “You know something? We have to
protect Barnegat Bay. We have to protect our environment.” But we need more people to get involved as far as
educating people in the future. After last night as we realized it that this great storm — storm water runoff — serious,
serious problem.

So the Director and I are going to give you the proper mention. You saved us a trip of going on Friday but we may
stop by. But we want to thank you and everyone ¢lse from the organization for making Ocean County a great place to
live but most of all protect your environment for future generations. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “And before we present it I’'m just going to have MAC read it into the record please.”
CLERK CILENTO: “Sure.”
Clerk Cilento reads the proclamation into the record.

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you MAC. And at this point in time I’d like to invite Britta (Wenzel), Willie (deCamp)
and anybody else who would like to come up and we’ll give the presentation."”

BRITTA FORSBERG WENZEL: "Would you like us to come up there?"

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Yeah come on up. Okay, on behalf of the Board we have here the Proclamation that MAC
just read, framed and ready to go up on the wall when you get back to the office. But we truly want to thank you
because all the hard work and dedication you gave over the years has truly made a major impact in what we have
here. As Commissioner Vicari said not only the bay, the ocean, but all the waterways throughout because of all the
good you’ve done with the stormwater management and everything else. So I thank you on behalf of the Board. Joe, 1
don’t know if you want to...”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Just to say that what they have done in Ocean County with their organization Barnegat
Bay Partnership has been incorporated throughout all of the State of New Jersey. And what that means we also have
those on a national level that have come many, many times and they look at us...we have a long way to go. I'm not
checking and say, ‘Well it’s all over.” But it’s because of the way you deal with things and education which is very,
very important to teach all of us the value of protecting our environment for future generations. And our job is to
protect it and give it to not only our children but our children’s children which is extremely important. And we’re here
to thank you for your volunteer and your work and doing a fantastic job. Thank you.”

WILLIE DECAMP, SAVE BARNEGAT BAY: "I'd like to say a word or two. Thank you Commissioner Quinn and
thank you Commissioners. We’ve been around for 50 years and I’ve been present at Save Barnegat Bay for 35 of
those 50 years. And we have interacted with many Commissioners, formerly known as Frecholders. I try to remember
to say Commissioner. And so we call it like we see it and sometimes we bat heads with the Frecholders,
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Commissioner’s Board. And that’s just how it is and I’d like to think that better outcomes come from that. But in
most instances we’re in agreement because we all live in Ocean County and we all want clean water in Ocean County.
And the Frecholders led the way on many issues. There’s sewers in this county because of the leadership of the
Freeholders — sanitary sewers. And there’s a lot of saved Open Space in Ocean County which is very important to
clean water and we work cooperatively with the Frecholders in that regard and we hope to do it for 50 more years.
Some of the names and faces may have changed by then but perhaps not Freeholder Vicari.” (Laughter)

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “I survived 40 of those years.”

WILLIE DECAMP: “And I’d just like to say to everyone in the audience if you live in a town in Ocean County
you’re in the Barnegat Bay Watershed — that means if a raindrop falls in your town it affects the water quality in the
streams in your town but it flows to Barnegat Bay even if it flows through the ground water. And so we’re all
mvolved together and I’'m going to have Britta...Britta will not be prevented from saying a few words and I think
she’ll issue you an invitation to help us.”

BRITTA FORSBERG WENZEL, SAVE BARNEGAT BAY: “Yes. So I'll just introduce also Karen Argenti is one of
our Board members. We do have 12 Board members and they’re from towns all over Ocean County. So we feel that
we’re very represented from a variety of the townships and the different issues that you all face that are related to
Barnegat Bay. And so I'll just double up what Willie had said about the watershed but Barnegat Bay is the largest
body of water in the State of New Jersey. And it lives inside of Ocean County. So it’s basically all of our jobs to try to
take care of it. And Save Barnegat Bay is a...what [ say...formed at a kitchen table by a group of neighbors and
today it’s a giant kitchen table. So we’re doing very, very well. I joined the organization for young folks in the
audience when [ was 14 going to clean-ups at Reedy Creek...that's how I met Willie and I’'m now the Executive
Director. So you can get involved in environmental protection. You can make a real difference in your community. It
doesn’t matter what age you are. There’s always room to get involved and help clean out and serve the bay.

But I wanted to also mention that we are, at our 50th, having a big party on Friday night. I’'m sorry that you can’t be
with us but we will proudly display this Proclamation. Thank you for honoring us. And we’re going to be debuting a
film called “Drift” which is a documentary about the bay itself as the central character. So soon you’ll start to see that
on social media and other venues after the event. And I just wanted to invite you all back immediately following the
meeting for a little glass of wine and toast and some cheese and crackers. Everyone is welcome at our eco-center
which is at 117 Haines Road just down the street here off of Washington (Street) to just celebrate for a moment after
the meeting.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you very much.”
BRITTA FORSBERG WENZEL: “Thank you.”
COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Thank you very much.”
(Applause)

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Okay, one second folks. One of our winners just came in... Migdalia. You want to come on
up?”

(Applause)

DIRECTOR QUINN: “I did have a check but Freeholder Vicari stole it. (Laughter) Now we want to congratulate you
on becoming our recipient of the $500.00 scholarship this year for NJAC Foundation. This reads: The Ocean County
Board of Commissioners congratulates Migdalia Gonzalez Chacon, 2021 Recipient of the NJAC
Foundation/Investors Foundation Scholarship Award. As a graduate of the Ocean County Vo-Tech Schools in Jackson
your hard work and tireless efforts has brought you here today. The Ocean County Board of Commissioners
recognizes you for a job very well done. We certainly congratulate you. This is for you to take home. There is an
envelope in here with a check. So that’s for you and we wish you the very best in your future moving on with your
education.”

MIGDALIA GONZALEZ CHACON: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you.”

(Applause)

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Okay folks we’re going to take a quick 30 second recess to give everybody here the
opportunity to beat the traffic out of Toms River and head back. We truly appreciate everyone coming today and go

home, jump in your pools, enjoy the rest of your day. But thanks very much. Congratulations boys and girls.”

(Applause)

. ORDINANCE - PUBLIC HEARING

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Okay, getting back to the agenda we’re going to 2o to Item number G. We have six ordinances
for public hearing today. MAC?
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1. ORDINANCE #2021-14 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Widening of Cross Street (Phase
2 - West), located in the Township of Lakewood, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $4,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $3,800,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001013
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-14 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Quinn opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2021-14 to receive comments from the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-14 was
Introduced on first reading.

2. ORDINANCE #2021-15 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Widening of East Kennedy
Boulevard, US 9 to Squankum Road (CR 547), located in the Township of Lakewood, in the County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,600,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of
$1,520,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001014
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-15 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Quinn opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2021-15 to receive comments from the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance #2021-15 was
Introduced on first reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2021-16 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $3,200,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the cost of Redevelopment of Various Parks and Park Property Acquisition, all in the

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001015
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-16 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Quinn opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2021-16 to receive comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-16 was
Introduced on first reading.
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Improvement Fund for the cost of Various Capital Improvements, Renovations and Repairs at the Jackson
Township location of the County Vocational Technical School District, all in the County of Ocean, State of

New Jersey.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001016
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-17 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Quinn opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2021-17 to receive comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-17 was
Introduced on first reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2021-18 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,100,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of Various Improvements at the Northern Recycling Center located

in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001017
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-18 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Quinn opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2021-18 to receive comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Little, Ordinance #2021-18 was
Introduced on first reading.

6. ORDINANCE #2021-19 - A Bond Ordinance authorizing the Capital Renewal and Replacement Facilities
FY 2020 and 2021 Project at the County College in the County of Ocean, New Jersey, and appropriating the
aggregate amount of $15,000,000.00, therefor, including support from the State of New Jersey in the amount
of $4,500,000.00 pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 12 P.L.. 1971 and authorizing the issuance of Bonds
or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001018
PRESENT: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-19 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Quinn opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2021-19 to receive comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-19 was
Introduced on first reading.

H. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 13.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000982
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento: “Moving on we’re Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. 13.”

Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
13 record.

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
13 record.

Ms. Haines, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 13 record.

Mr. Kelly, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
13 record.

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
13 record.

Clerk Cilento: “We’ll note all of those exceptions.”
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. E-1.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000983
PRESENT: - Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento: “Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. E-1.”

Abstentions:

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
E-1 record.

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
E-1 record.

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
E-1 record.

APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE 6/22/2021 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC
PAYMENTS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-2.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000984
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento: “Moving on we’re approving and ratifying the 6/22/2021 Emergency Rental Assistance Electronic
Payments in Bill Committee Report No. ERA-2.”

. AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:
Clerk Cilento: “We’re Authorizing five Engineering Payments today to Contractors, K-1 through K-5.”
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1. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Shorrock Street from Route 70 to
Beaverson Boulevard, Brick and Lakewood Townships - Partial Estimate #2, $262,953.56. (B2021-07E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000992
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. T.SLACK ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. - Ocean County Storage Tank Removal, Ocean County
Garage, Jackson Township, No. II - Change Order #1, E-$10,580.00, R-$22.750.00. (B2021-69E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000993
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Concrete Sloping Curb Islands on C.R. 33 Lacey Road -
Two Locations, Township of Lacey - Partial Estimate #1, $94,483.16. (B2021-54E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000994
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. C.J. HESSE, INC. - Reconstruction of East County Line Road (County Route 526) (Apple Street to Route
549), Phase I1I: Brook Road, Township of Lakewood - Partial Estimate #2, $173,905.96. (B2019-32E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000995
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. AURORA ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. - Ocean County Underground Storage Tank Removal and Upgrade,
Township of Lakewood - Partial Estimate #2, $19,865.78. (B2021-15E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000996
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS
Clerk Cilento: “Under Resolutions today we have L-1 through L-17.”

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001050
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Clean Communities FY21, in the
amount of $209,457.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000985
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Children's Inter-Agency Coordinating
Council and Convener FY21, in the amount of $39,418.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000986
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Subregional Internship Support
Program FY21, in the amount of $15,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000987
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled NJ JARC FY22, in the amount of
$350,000.00, with matching funds in the amount of $350,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000988
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Subregional Transportation Program
FY21/22, in the amount of $144,381.00 with matching funds in the amount of $36,096.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000989
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Grant
Program FY21, in the amount of $591,313.00 with matching funds in the amount of $147,828.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000990
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the execution of a Grant application for the Senior Citizen and Disabled Resident Transportation
Assistance Program FY22, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000998
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing the execution of a Grant renewal for the Children's Inter-Agency Coordinating Council and
Convener FY21, for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022, in the amount of $39,418.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000999
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Approving and ratifying the submission of a Grant application by the Ocean County Prosecutor for the
SFY21 Body-Worn Camera Grant Program for the Ocean County Regional SWAT Team.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001000
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

1. Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the Clean Communities Grant FY21, in the amount of
$209,456.71.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001001
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the Prosecutor's SFY21 Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, in the

amount of $138,584.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001002
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Board of Health related to the Inclusive
Health Communities Program, for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022, in the amount of $10,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000963
PRESENT: ' Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the County of Monmouth to provide dialysis treatment to
criminal offenders, for the period of ten (10) years, effective 7/8/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000964
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Amending a Resolution adopted on 5/5/2021 authorizing a Grant application for the Victims of Crime Act
(VOCA) Grant Program V-57-19, reflecting the availability of funding as being from the State of New Jersey,
Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001003
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Amending a Resolution adopted on 5/5/2021 authorizing a Grant application for the STOP Violence Against
Women Act (VAWA) Grant Program VAWA-45-20, reflecting the availability of funding as being from the
State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001004
PRESENT:  Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an Agreement with Lakewood Investments, LLC for the developer's portion of future road and

site improvement costs along Prospect and Williams Streets, Lakewood Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000965
PRESENT:  Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. MOTIONS

Clerk Cilento: “Motions today, M-1 through M-8. With reference to number 2 all members were present. Number 3,
Commissioner Kelly was absent.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001005
PRESENT:  Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Mortgage Cancellation:

Faden, Claire — Block 4-218; Lot 14 — Berkeley Twp.

Mena, Bonnie & James — Block 21.02; Lot 5 — Toms River Twp.
Buono, Roberta — Block 4.203; Lot 16 — Berkeley Twp.

Swenson, Harold — Block 410; Lot 9, 11 — Berkeley Twp.
Kislowski, Anthony & Joan — Block 196.08; Lot 8 — Barnegat Twp.
Perkins, Michael — Block 1576; Lot 4 — Berkeley Twp.

Dario, Frank & Daris — Block 4.236; Lot 71 — Berkeley Twp.
VanWinkle, Angela — Block 9.19; Lot 1 — Beachwood Borough
McDonald, Lynda — Block 118.03; Lot 1 — Jackson Twp.

Sight Right Easement:

Whiting DG, LLC — Block 98; Lot 22 — Manchester Twp.
Mill Creek Crossing LL.C — Block 1077; P/O Lot 1.01 & 2 — Berkeley Twp.
650 James Street LL.C — Block 385; P/O Lot 6 — Lakewood Twp.

Deed:

650 James Street LL.C — Block 385; P/O Lot 6 — Lakewood Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 7-7-2021

Deed:

CJ Hesse, Inc. — Block 38.107; Lot 7 — Manchester Twp.
BK18533PG1265

Mark Properties LL.C & Krupnick, Richard — Block 60; Lot 1233-1242; 1253-1262; 1193; 1194-1212 — Toms River
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Twp.
BK18477PG1897

Cancel Mortgage — Certificate of Sale:

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 29 — Manchester Twp.

BK18546PG320

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 10 — Manchester Twp.

BK18546PG324

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 6 — Manchester Twp.
BK18546PG327

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 104; Lot 3 — Manchester Twp.
BK18546PG330

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 79; Lot 68 — Manchester Twp.
BK18546PG334

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 79; Lot 52 — Manchester Twp.
BK18546PG338
Discharge of Tax Sale Certificate:

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 79; Lot 52 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG198

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 79; Lot 52 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG200

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 79; Lot 52 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG202

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 79; Lot 68 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG204

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 79; Lot 68 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG206

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 104; Lot 3 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG208

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 104; Lot 3 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG210

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 6 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG212

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 6 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG214

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 10 — Manchester Twp.

BK18524PG216

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 10 — Manchester Twp.

BK18524P(G218

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 24 — Manchester Twp.

BK18524PG220

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 24 — Manchester Twp.

BK18524P(G222

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 24 — Manchester Twp.

BK18524P(G224

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 29 — Manchester Twp.

BK18524P(G226
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Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 29 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG228

Evan Ray Co., Inc., a NJ Corporation — Block 116; Lot 29 — Manchester Twp.
BK18524PG230

2. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 5/12/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001006
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 6/2/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001007
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: John P. Kelly

4. Authorizing the Master Payroll paid on 6/23/2021 for the period of 5/27/2021 through 6/9/2021 and for the

payroll period of 6/10/2021 through 6/23/2021, in the amount of $5,887,722.17.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001008
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the Master Payroll paid on 7/7/2021 for the period of 6/10/2021 through 6/23/2021 and for the

payroll period of 6/24/2021 through 7/7/2021, in the amount of $5,753,435.11.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001009
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications as follows: 1.)

Upgrade and Migration of Ocean County's CGI Advantage Version 3.10.0.1 on Premise to CGI Advantage

Version 4.0 Cloud; 2.) Electronic Poll Books; and 3.) Purchase of Voting Machines.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001010
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Page 15



Board Meeting Agenda July 07, 2021

7. Authorizing the acquisition of right-of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation
for the purpose of the Route 628, Road 10, Prospect Street at Majestic Way 2021, Lakewood Township. (two

parcels)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001011
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Gerry P. Little
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Amending the acquisition of right-of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for
the purpose of bridge replacement for Colonial Drive Bridges (Structure #1518-017 and 1518-018) over the
Union Branch of the Toms River, Manchester Township. (five parcels)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001012
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
Clerk Cilento: “Traffic Safety Improvements, N-1 through N-5.”

1. Authorizing the alteration of the Speed Zones on County Road #8 (Princeton Avenue) in the Township of

Brick.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001045
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #63 (Route 549/Burnt
Tavern Road) and County Road #12 (Route 549/Lanes Mill Road) and Ramps RE and SB1X (BRK-18),

Township of Brick.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001046
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED:  N/A

3. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #12 (Route 549/Lanes Mill
Road) and Ramps NB3E, A and C (BRK-58), Township of Brick.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001047
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Page 16



Board Meeting Agenda July 07, 2021

4. Authorizing the construction of a Multi-Way Stop at the intersection of County Road #24 (Ridge Avenue) and
County Road #26 (Brook Road) and East Seventh Street and Ridge Avenue (LKWD-73), Township of

Lakewood.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001048
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #27 (Route 571/Cassville
Road) and Natalia Way (JK-46), Township of Jackson.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001049
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. BID AWARDS

Clerk Cilento: “Bid Awards today, O-1 through O-16. O-11 and O-12 are one year extensions.
0-13 is rescinding some items. O-14 is rejecting, and O-15 and O-16 are asking the purchasing agent to enter into a
negotiated contract.”

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PENAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIES to ACME
Supply Co., LTD; Tabb Textiles Co., Inc.; Charm-Tex, Inc.; Amercare Products, Inc.; Office Basics; Victory
Supply, LLC; Bob Barker Company, Inc.; Malor Company, Inc.; JIMC Medical, Inc.; and A&M Industrial,
the lowest qualified bidders. Recommendation is made to reject Item Nos. 4, 34 and 38 as unresponsive. All
rejected items will be rebid. (B2021-95)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000966
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of HAND TOOLS, CASES AND STORAGE
CONTAINERS NO. II to Snap-On Industrial, a Division of IDSC Holdings, LLC, the sole qualified bidder.
No bids were received on Item Nos. 7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 and 18. Authorizing the County

Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for all no bid items, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-
5(3), as no responsive bids were received for a second time. (B2021-97)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000967
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of VEHICLE COLLISION REPAIRS AND GLASS
REPAIR/REPLACEMENT to Trawinco, LLC dba MAACO Collision and Auto Painting; Central Jersey
Collision dba Elizabeth Truck Center; C.B.E.V. Enterprises / Atlantic Auto Body of Howell; Quality Auto
Glass, Inc.; and J&R Rauf dba MAACO Auto Painting, the lowest qualified bidders. Item Nos. 2a, 2b, 2c,
2d, 2e, 2f, 2g, 3a, 3b, 3¢, 3d, 3e, 3f, 3g, 4a, 4b, 4c, 4d, 4e, 4f, 4g, 5a, 5b, 5c, 5d, Se, 5f, 5g, 5h, 51, 53, 5k, 51,
and 5m will be rebid to obtain additional vendors. (B2021-100)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000968
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: CAR CARRIER to Gabrielli
Kenworth of NJ, LLC, the lowest qualified bidder. (B2021-102)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000969
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: VANS AND WAGONS to
Winner Ford and All American Ford, the lowest qualified bidders. (B2021-103)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000970
PRESENT: ' Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Awarding a Contract for the RENOVATION TO THE NATURE CENTER AT WELLS MILLS COUNTY
PARK, WARETOWN, NEW JERSEY to J.H. Williams Enterprises, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, for a
Total Base Bid Award in the amount of $1,277,000.00 (which includes an Allowance in the amount of
$40,000.00); plus Alternate No. 1 in the amount of $14,000.00; plus Alternate No. 2 in the amount of
$14,000.00; plus Alternate No. 3 in the amount of $47,000.00; plus Alternate No. 4 in the amount of
14,000.00; and plus Alternate No. 5 in the amount of $14,000.00. (B2021-104A)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000971
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract for the FURNISHING AND INSTALLATION OF GAS FIRED PRESSURE
WASHER to Statewide Mechanical, the sole qualified bidder. (B2021-105)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000972
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of DISINFECTING EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
NO. II to MedZon Health, the sole qualified bidder. No bids were received on Item No. la. Recommendation
is made to reject Item No. 1 as unresponsive. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a
negotiated contract in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for Item Nos. | and la. (B2021-107)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000973
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: MECHANICAL STREET
SWEEPER to Robert H. Hoover and Sons, Inc., the sole qualified bidder. (B2021-109)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000974
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. " Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: MINI BUSES to Robert H.
Hoover & Sons, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2021-110)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000975
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding a one (1) year contract extension to Fire Security Technologies, Inc. for the continued furnishing
and delivery of FIRE ALARM SYSTEM AND SERVICING FOR JUSTICE COMPLEX AND
COURTHOUSE, for the period of 7/15/2021 through 7/14/2022. (B2020-97)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000976
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding a one (1) year contract extension to TEC Elevator, Inc. for the continued furnishing and delivery of
SERVICING OF ELEVATORS AND WHEELCHAIR LIFTS, for the period of 7/15/2021 through
7/14/2022. (B2020-88)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000977
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Rescinding POLYETHYLENE LINERS, BATHROOM TISSUE AND TOWELS Item Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5 and 6
from Central Poly-Bag Corp., as the vendor is unable to honor their contract pricing. These items will be
rebid. (B2021-14)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000978
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Rejecting all bids for the furnishing and delivery of REPAIR SERVICES FOR VARIOUS VEHICLES
UNDER 15,000 GVWR NO. II as unresponsive. Item Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 17 will not be rebid as they were
previously awarded. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract, pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), as no responsive bids were received on Item Nos. 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10 for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000979
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for the furnishing and delivery of
SPECIALTY PAPER AND PAPER PRODUCTS NO. II, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), for all no
bid Item Nos. 5, 6, 17, 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 62, 69, 75, 85, 89, 90, 91, 93, 94, 95 and 109, as no responsive
bids were received for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000980
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for the furnishing and delivery of
VEHICLE LIFT REPAIR AND SERVICE NO. II, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), for no bid Item
Nos. la, 1b, lc and 1d, as no responsive bids were received for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000981
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

P. CHANGE ORDERS
Clerk Cilento: “We have one Change Order today, P-1.”

1. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to Kubiak and Son Electric, Inc. for the OCEAN COUNTY CENTRAL
SUPPLY/RECORDS BUILDING, 138 CHESTNUT STREET, TOMS RIVER, a no net increase to the
contract. (B2020-170A)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000991
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Q. CONTRACTS
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Clerk Cilento: “Under Contracts we have Q-1 through Q-26.”

1. Accepting the Quotation of PROS Consulting, Inc. to complete an Operation and Maintenance Assessment for
the Parks and Recreation Department, in an amount not to exceed $29,500.00. (QP2021-86)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001019
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing a one (1) year extension of the Request for Qualifications titled Perishable Food Providers to:
Mivila Foods; D'Ambrisi Wholesale Foods; J. Ambrogi Foods; M. V. Silveri & Sons, Inc.; and Seashore Fruit
& Produce, for the period of 6/21/2021 through 6/20/2022, in an amount not to exceed $45,000.00. (QP2020

-89)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001020
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing a one (1) year Competitive Contract award extension to Ocean County PIC, Inc., to provide One
Stop Career Center Administrative Entity services for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022, in an amount
not to exceed $3,139,869.00. (CC2019-99)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001021
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing a one (1) year Competitive Contract award extension to Ocean County PIC, Inc., to provide One
Stop Operation Management Services for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022, in an amount not to

exceed $124,945.00. (CC2019-100)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001022
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Amending a Competitive Contract award with Mental Health Association in New Jersey (MHANJ) as a Work
Related Activity Provider, an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $30,000.00. (CC2020-114)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001023
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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6. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001024
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to CME Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $3,000.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001025
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Purchase Order to Pennoni Associates, Inc. to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the
OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,200.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001026
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: ' Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001027
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to GTS Consultants, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for the OC Natural
Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $12,350.00. (QP2021-62)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001028
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for the
OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $1,100.00. (QP2021-62)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001029
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding a Purchase Order to Morgan Engineering, LLC to provide Land Surveying Services for the OC

Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $41,780.00. (QP2021-62)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001030
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Awarding a Purchase Order to Historic Building Architects to provide Preservation Architectural Consulting
Services related to design services for exterior house repairs and outbuilding rehabilitation at the Mary Etta

Cox House (Phase 1), Barnegat Township, NJ, in an amount not to exceed $80,515.00. (QP2021-76)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001031
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Awarding a Purchase Order to Historic Building Architects to provide Preservation Architectural Consulting

Services related to design services for interior house restoration at the Mary Etta Cox House (Phase 2),
Barnegat Township, NJ, in an amount not to exceed $75,855.00. (QP2021-76)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001032
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Purchase Order to Motorola Solutions, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 83909) to provide an upgrade
to the existing hardware and software of the County of Ocean's Motorola Flex system for the Ocean County
Sheriff's Department and numerous municipal police departments, fire departments and first aid squads, in an
amount not to exceed $2,100,633.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001033
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Motorola Solutions, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 83909) to provide mobile data
terminals for the Ocean County Sheriff's Department, in an amount not to exceed $153,591.40.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001034
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Awarding a Purchase Order to Spacesaver Storage Systems, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 19-GNSV1-00630)
to provide and install four (4) Spacesaver Powered Mobile Storage Shelving Systems with Rollok Locking
Doors for the Ocean County - Development & Construction of the Social Services Complex (DCSSC)
project, in an amount not to exceed $800,628.59.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001035
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18. Awarding a Purchase Order to Urban Engineers, Inc. for On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional Services if
and where needed and as directed by the County Engineer at various locations throughout Ocean County, in
an amount not to exceed $10,000.00. (QP2021-63)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001036
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Awarding a Purchase Order to Dynamic Traffic, LLC for On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional Services if
and where needed and as directed by the County Engineer at various locations throughout Ocean County, in
an amount not to exceed $10,000.00. (QP2021-63)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001037
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Awarding a Purchase Order to HDR Engineering, Inc. for On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional Services
if and where needed and as directed by the County Engineer at various locations throughout Ocean County, in
an amount not to exceed $10,000.00. (QP2021-63)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001038
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21. Awarding a Purchase Order to Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. for Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Shorrock Street, Route 70 to
Beaverson Boulevard, Brick and Lakewood Townships, in an amount not to exceed $9,074.50. (QP2021-75)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001039
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald Group, LLC for Professional Engineering Services for
Underground Storage Tanks for Remediation Project 2021 at the Lakewood Garage, Lakewood Township, in
an amount not to exceed $166,100.00. (QP2021-64)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001040
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23. Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald Group, LLC for Professional Engineering Services for
Underground Storage Tanks for Remediation Project 2021 at the Jackson Garage, Jackson Township, in an
amount not to exceed $19,700.00. (QP2021-64)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001041
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: - Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24, Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald Group, LLC for Professional Engineering Services for
Underground Storage Tanks for Remediation Project 2021 at the Ship Bottom Garage, Ship Bottom Borough,
in an amount not to exceed $22,000.00. (QP2021-64)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001042
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25.  Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Advanced Infrastructure Design, Inc. to perform Professional
Engineering Services for IRI Testing for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Brick Boulevard and Hooper
Avenue, Brick and Toms River Townships, No. II, in an amount not to exceed $8,676.85. (QP2021-87)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001043
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Amending the Professional Services Contract with Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Professional
Engineering Services - Solid Waste Management, Recycling and Underground Storage Tanks, an increase to
the contract in the amount of $10,360.00. (QP2020-54)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001044
PRESENT: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RECEIVED ITEMS

Clerk Cilento: “The balance of the items on the agenda today include Resolutions from Governing Bodies, Minutes
and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence. All of these items were received in the Clerk of the Board’s
Office since the last regular meeting of the Board.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you MAC.”
S. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1.

2.

OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 176(21) authorizing the formal adoption of the 2021 Budget.
County of Morris, Resolution No. RES-2021-539 opposing Senate No. S-3870 and Assembly No. A-5785.
County of Morris, Resolution No. RES-2021-540 opposing Senate No. S-3810 and Assembly No. A-5862.

Township of Toms River, Resolution No. 2021-18 authorizing a Shared Services Agreement between the
Township of Toms River and the County of Ocean, Office of the Ocean County Prosecutor for Police Services
(Ocean County Narcotics Strike Force), commencing retroactive from January 1, 2021 through December 31,
2021.

Mercer County Resolution No. 2021-354 recognizing June 2021 as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and
Queer Pride Month.

Borough of Point Pleasant Beach Ordinance 2021-30 amending Chapter XIX entitled "Development” to create
a new section entitled "Seasonal Outdoor Dining".

T. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 6/2/2021.
2. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 6/2/2021.
3. OC Board of Social Services Meeting Minutes of 5/25/2021.
4. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 5/17/2021.
5. OC Library Commission Meeting Minutes of 5/18/2021.
6. OC Utilities Authority Meeting Minutes of 5/27/2021.
7. OC Human Services Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 3/25/2021.
8. OC Insurance Committee Meeting Minutes of 5/18/2021.
9. OC Environmental Agency Meeting Minutes of 10/15/2020.
10.  OC College Board of Trustees, 6/24/2021 Meeting Notice.
11. OC Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities, 7/22/2021 Public
Hearing Notice.
12, OC College Board of Trustees Notice of Cancellation of Retreat on 7/8/2021.
U. REPORTS
1. OC Treasurer's Report, March 2021.

V. CORRESPONDENCE

1.

2.

State of New Jersey, Division of Rate Counsel, letter dated 6/24/2021 in the matter of the Petition of New
Jersey Natural Gas for approval of a municipal franchise in the Borough of Pine Beach, Ocean County, BPU
Docket No. GE21060914.

NIJ Division of Taxation State Equalization Table for the year 2021.

W. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
At 4:43 PM, Director Quinn received the following comments from members of the Board:
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DIRECTOR QUINN: “Okay, Commissioner Comments. Commissioner Little.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you Mr. Director. And I will move through our COVID report on a quick
basis. We are seeing an increase in the county — a slight increase in the last five days or six days. Overnight we have
29 new cases and we were and have been for a few weeks in the teens, you know, 15, 16, 17 so we are seeing a slight
crease. 10 towns have at least one infection. We have a total of 66,192 total confirmed cases and 2,011 deaths
attributed to the COVID pandemic. That is an increase of two overnight. Lakewood, again, has 11 — that’s the leading
town in the county. They have 13,776 cases. Brick has five and Jackson has four. Those three towns along with Toms
River have consistently been at the top of the list. And as we have said previously the state has identified those towns
as needing a higher percentage of vaccinations. And our Health Department and the state are both working very hard
to accomplish that. Our long-term care facilities there has been no change since last week. Vaccinations. ..very
interesting. . .the Health Department conducted a clinic at Six Flags — that is our second clinic there. They conducted
that yesterday. They did 69 vaccinations. And also as we know we have opened up vaccinations at the Sunset Avenue
headquarters, primary office of our County Health Department here in Toms River on Sunset Avenue, three days a
week...you can get a vaccination there — walk-in and they did 33 yesterday. So that is the report. We have conducted
in our Health Department — 110,394 vaccinations over the course of this pandemic. So we thank our Health
Department and everyone associated with this.

And again, we are transitioning and have transitioned into small community clinics in the libraries throughout Ocean
County and in other venues. And so that is the COVID report. And in closing, Mr. Director, | would like to be the first
member of the Board, and I am sure you will all agree, to offer the Vicari family, Frecholder Vicari and his wife
Joyce, congratulations! Their daughter is...tomorrow is the formal ceremony and Dina (Vicari) is joining our Superior
Court Judge. So [ know Joe and Joyce and the entire family are very proud of that and so are we Joe.
Congratulations!”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Thank you very much.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you Mr. Director.”
DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you very much. Commissioner Vicari.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Yes, two comments — one is very important. As we know we had that violent storm last
night and we’ve been working with JCP&L. For the Fourth of July weekend we made sure we had extra crews on
board. We had major, major structural changes that we made throughout the season making sure that this year we
have no power outages. Questioning those extra precautions paid off last night. Out of 22,000 customers in Ocean
County that lost electric because of the outages — mostly because of trees - they were down — the leaves on the trees,
as of today, I just called them a few minutes ago, we have less than 300 customers, most of those we hope to get it
done by tonight. And I would like to comment JCP&L. . .sometimes I’ve been critical of them, but the lineman were
out there. They were working hard. They’re still working hard. We didn’t anticipate the violent wind as bad as it was
last night. It was really bad. The residents of Ocean County were smart enough to stay home. Many called 911 but we
had the alerts in place — we put in several years ago. So again storms are going to happen. It’s beyond our control.
And again, there’s another storm coming maybe in the next four or five days but we will do everything possible to
make sure that we protect the power energy, the lines in Ocean County.

And the second thing is that this weekend was one of the busiest weekends we have seen in the shore area, not only in
Long Beach Island, but also in the northern shores, in Seaside Heights, in Seaside Park, Lavallette, Point Pleasant
since the 1980’s. Our usual population in the winter is like 607,000 residents. This weekend we predicted it topped
1.3 million people. And the important thing is that we must have the infrastructure in place - our Police Departments
are in place - emergency services are in place — so all of those services are in place to handle the big population that
came to Ocean County. So again, people want to come to Ocean County. There’s no question about it. But we want it
to be safe and we want to make sure of course that besides being safe they have an enjoyable stay in Ocean County.
But again, safety is a very, very important thing for all of us in Ocean County. And also of us as County
Commissioners work in that department to make sure that safety is number one paramount concern. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you Commissioner. Commissioner Haines.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “I would just like to also congratulate Dina (Vicari) on becoming a Superior Court
Judge and I know her parents are extremely proud of her as well as other members of the family. And I know she’ll do
a great job.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Thank you.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “I just want to say I was at the Carousel of Music on Thursday night which is over at
the Parks Administration on Brandon (Road). It happened to be the Toms River Municipal Band that played. It was a
“Salute to America.” It was very, very nice. Hopefully more people will go to these...unfortunately we had a storm
early in the afternoon on Friday so a lot of people didn’t show but the sun came out and it was really a very, very nice
and beautiful evening over there. We’re just hoping that...and we have many more to come so if anyone doesn’t know
when the programs are they can go to the website. They can go to Ocean County website and then go to Carousel
Music, Ocean Parks and Recreation and they can find out all the different dates of the different programs that will be
going on with the Carousel Music. It’s a wide variety that we do have for the people of Ocean County. But it was
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very enjoyable. One of the reasons I was there is Frank Hughes who’s the conductor who I’ve known most of my life,
he wanted me to recite the particular...it’s not a poem but it was a piece and it was to America the Beautiful. And [
was basically saying that [ was like America and I started...I can’t remember the whole thing just the first sentence. |
was born on July 4, 1776 and my birth certificate is the Declaration of Independence. And it really was very, very
nicely done. I had asked Frank who wrote it. He had no idea. But | mean it was very emotional for a lot of people...1
know Mary Jane was there. But I thought for sure that I would because you know how emotional I usually get but |
did hold it together in front of the band and the people that were in the audience. But it was a very, very nice piece
that was written and just talking about, you know, America, and our freedoms and things like that. It was really very
nice. But we’re going to be doing that again on August 27th. It will be another time we’ll be doing that same piece. |
will be up on stage. That’s it. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you very much. Commissioner Kelly.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “1776. She looks older than that.” (Laughter)

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “I look pretty good.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “You look great. | just want to join with my colleagues in congratulating Joe and Joyce
Vicari and your daughter Dana on being sworn in as a Superior Court Judge. I’'m sure that’s a day of great pride for
the entire Vicari family. And I'm happy to say that | was invited to eat lunch on Joe Vicari. He’s a little bit cheap you
know. He doesn’t usually pay for anything. I can’t wait to join you.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Everyone’s welcome.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thanks Commissioner. And Joe, also congratulations to Joyce and Dina on stepping up to that
fevel. It’s certainly a great accomplishment.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “We know she’s going to great things and we all look forward to tomorrow’s ceremony —
tomorrow afternoon. I know you’ll be sitting there as the proud dad. You’ve certainly earned it. So best of luck.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Thank you very much.”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker.
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At 4:52 PM Director Quinn opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DIRECTOR QUINN: “That’s all the comments [ have. 'm going to open the floor to public comment. If anyone has
any comments please raise your hand. Come on up. Give your name and address and hold it to five minutes. Yes,
come on up. You're it.”

SAM FOSTER, 108 TEAKWOOD DRIVE, BRICK: “I just want to say...question for you...I don’t know if this has
been asked before but regarding the power outages. I really don’t have too much of a problem in Brick. I'm very
lucky. My lights flickered but they stayed on so I could still play my (inaudible). Has there ever been an investigation
as to how much it would cost to lay power and cable — cabling — underground to replace the overhead wirings?
Because I drive along...you know I deliver DoorDash. I drive along I see these trees and they’re like intertwined
practically in the power lines and you know the first strong wind it’s going to bring it all down. Is that going to be to
prohibitively expensive?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Whenever [ mention it to anyone at the Board of Public Utilities they say because of
the cost. Now if it was a new area, like a new development, a subdivision, they would put it underground
automatically. It’s part of the local town’s ordinances. But because of the cost factor it’s not going to happen. So I do
mstead of that [ make sure they upgraded the lines, an intensive cutting back the trees — replacing the transformers
and all of those areas along the line. But the utility companies will not replace the lines and put them underground.”

SAM FOSTER: “Okay, because you know they have all that FIOS stuff because FIOS said we’re going to have a
good time and try and get everybody together, cable and power and put it underground since the trenches are dug up
already.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “T agree. I agree. We mention it all the time especially right after a storm or hurricane.
It’s a serious problem because the trees knock down all the wires.”

SAM FOSTER: “You’re right. Thank you and congratulations on your daughter on being an Ocean County Judge. |
hope she has the same carcer as you do — long and illustrious career as you. So thank you.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: (Inaudible) 40 years.”

SAM FOSTER: “She’s young. Most judges can’t take it after a few years I’ve known. . .they want to get out you
know. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you Sam. Anyone else? Seeing none, can [ have a motion to close?”

ADJOURNMENT
There being no additional comments received, Director Quinn called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:54 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Vicari)
Ayes: Mr. Little, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly, Mr. Quinn
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Cilento
Clerk of the Board
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Office of the Director

roclamation

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, SAVE BARNEGAT BAY was founded by Charles Hedlund and neighbors
in 1971 as the Ocean County Chapter of the Izaak Walton League of America in response to a
proposed development in what are today Traders Cove and F-Cove in Brick Township; and

WHEREAS, from the 1980s until well into the first decade of the 218 century, the
group’s primary focus was on resisting imprudent development and promoting conservation of
open space in its natural state; and

WHEREAS, Barnegat Bay, an environmental jewel located on the east coast of New
Jersey in Ocean County, is 42 miles long and has an area of 64 square miles running from the
town of Bay Head all the way down to Little Egg Harbor; and

WHEREAS, in recent years as the watershed has been largely built out, SAVE
BARNEGAT BAY has been responding to the vast number of factors that threaten the health
of Barnegat Bay and its ecosystem; and

WHEREAS, with the mission to restore and protect the Barnegat Bay and its ecosystem,
SAVE BARNEGAT BAY works on being a strong and independent voice for the Barnegat Bay
throughout the watershed, including all of Ocean and part of Monmouth Counties; and

WHEREAS, the success of SAVE BARNEGAT BAY is through effective programs
and targeted advocacy campaigns that engage over 3,500 members who cherish the Barnegat
Bay as a natural, recreational and economical resource for the community and all of New Jersey.

NOW THEREFORE, I, GARY QUINN, DIRECTOR of the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, on behalf
of this Board, hereby proclaim Friday, July 9, 2021 as the:

50" ANNIVERSARY
of

SAVE BARNEGAT BAY

in Ocean County and join in celebrating 50 years of protecting and preserving Barnegat Bay;
and further commend its membership for their hard work and dedication as they continue to
reach their goals and work in partnership to safeguard Barnegat Bay’s watershed.

esented Wy Y Director
introduclff ggepl) ﬁi@?ﬁari | ‘ Gary Quinn

Adopte 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000997
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-14 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Widening of Cross Street
(Phase 2 - West), located in the Township of Lakewood, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $4,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $3,800,000.00 in Bonds or Bond

Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2021001013
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v
Little v v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE

RECONSTRUCTION AND WIDENING OF CROSS

STREET (PHASE 2 - WEST), LOCATED IN THE

TOWNSHIP OF LAKEWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF

OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND

APPROPRIATING  $4,000,000 THEREFOR AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $3,800,000 IN

BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE

COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS
THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authiorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as
general improvements: the reconstruction and widening of Cross Street (Phase 2 - West), located in
Lakewood Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and
specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary
therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or

purposes, the estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and

estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Reconstruction and widening
of Cross Street (Phase 2 - West)
Lakewood Township
TOTALS $4,000,000 $200,000 $3,800,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $4,000,000, including the sum of
$200,000 as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as
required by the Local Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision
in the Capital Improvement Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $3,800,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof.
Said bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities,
method of sale and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in
the manner provided by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1
hereof, there is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an

aggregate principal amount of $3,800,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
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at such times as may be determined by the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature
later than one year from its date. The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates
and shall be in such form as may be determined by the County Corﬁptroller. The County Comptroller
shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County
Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All
notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-
8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at
public or private sale and to deliver thém to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the

~ purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next
succeeding the date when any‘sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such
report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes
sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or
construction of the improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the
costs in respect thereof, prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are
advanced, the County further reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of
the bonds or notes authorized by this bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not‘to exceed the
amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2 hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a
declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof,
shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the
obligations issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not
issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance
which may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting,
engineering and inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20
shall not exceed the sum of $750,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any
such inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance
Board showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners and is available there for public inspection.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolutipn#: 2021001013
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SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not
current expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general
improvements, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property
benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations
authorized by this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in
the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first
reading, and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the
office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community
Affairs of the State of New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of
the County as defined in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $3,800,000 and the
obligations authorized by this Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local
Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set fdrth above for any purpose is not necessary for
said purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for
in this Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the
payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as
long as any of said bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual
budget of the County hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on
such bonds or notes maturing in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of
the County, and the County shall be obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real
property within the County for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without
limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board
of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice
set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once ih a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regardihg
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this Ordinance.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
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SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as
finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of
the County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-
exempt status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promuigated thereunder (the "Code"),
including compliance with the Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting
and rebate of investment earnings as may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has
been finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on July 7, 2021, and the
twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity
of such Bond Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run

from the date of the first publication of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolutjgn#: 2021001013
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-15 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Widening of East
Kennedy Boulevard, US 9 to Squankum Road (CR 547), located in the Township of Lakewood, in the County
of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,600,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of
$1,520,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2021001014
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem g-2
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION AND

WIDENING OF EAST KENNEDY BOULEVARD, US 9 TO

SQUANKUM ROAD (CR 547), LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF

LAKEWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $1,600,000 THEREFOR AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,520,000 IN BONDS OR

BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO

FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements: the reconstruction and widening of East Kennedy Boulevard, US 9 to Squankum Road (CR
547), located in Lakewood Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans
and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor
and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the
estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED

Reconstruction and widening
- of East Kennedy Boulevard,
US 9 to Squankum Road
(CR 547), Lakewood Township
TOTALS $1,600,000 $80,000 $1,520,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,600,000, including the sum of $80,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $1,520,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided |
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of

$1,520,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by

the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
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anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued intérest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2|
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligaﬁons authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$500,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
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expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A.:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $1,520,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of

Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth

below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and

corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

40A:2-19.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolutign#: 2021001014
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SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has
been finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on July 7, 2021, and the
twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity
of such Bond Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run

from the date of the first publication of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-16 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $3,200,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of Redevelopment of Various Parks and Park Property Acquisition, all in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2021001015
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem g-3
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-16
| AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$3,200,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF REDEVELOPMENT OF VARIOUS
PARKS AND PARK PROPERTY ACQUISITION, ALL IN
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
redevelopment of various parks and park property acquisition, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey;
and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $3,200,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of redevelopment of various parks and park property acquisition, all in the County of Ocean, which sum shall
also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the

date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after

introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all

provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this

Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

July 7, 2021
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on July 7, 2021, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Ordinance can be
commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this

notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-17 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,100,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of Various Capital Improvements, Renovations and Repairs at the Jackson
Township location of the County Vocational Technical School District, all in the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey.
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ORDINANCE #2021-17

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$2,100,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF VARIOUS CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS, RENOVATIONS AND REPAIRS AT
THE JACKSON TOWNSHIP LOCATION OF THE
COUNTY VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL
DISTRICT, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for various
capital improvementé, renovations and repairs at the Jackson Township location of the County Vocational
Technical School District, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $2,100,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of various capital improvements, renovations and repairs at the Jackson Township location of the County
Vocational Technical School District, all in the County of Ocean, including all else necessary therefor and
incidental thereto, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissionérs is further directed to comply with all
provisioﬁs of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice’set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"

(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under

N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.
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SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
~ Adopted on: July 7, 2021
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on July 7, 2021, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Ordinance can be
commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this

notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolutign#: 2021001016
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eary Quinn - 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-18 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,100,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of Various Improvements at the Northern Recycling Center located
in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2021001017
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem g-5
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ORDINANCE #2021-18

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF

$1,100,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

FOR THE COST OF VARIOUS IMPROVEMENTS AT THE

NORTHERN RECYCLING CENTER LOCATED IN

LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE

OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Cdunty of Ocean recognizes the need for various
improvements at the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of
New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OFA NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $1,100,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of various improvements at the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean,
including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of

the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified
under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

aﬁg&ﬁpﬁzﬁassage.
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PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Ordinance published herewith has been finally

adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on July 7, 2021, and the twenty (20) day

period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Ordinance can be

commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this

notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk

Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 7, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-19 - A Bond Ordinance authorizing the Capital Renewal and Replacement
Facilities FY 2020 and 2021 Project at the County College in the County of Ocean, New Jersey, and
appropriating the aggregate amount of $15,000,000.00, therefor, including support from the State of New
Jersey in the amount of $4,500,000.00 pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 12 P.L. 1971 and authorizing the
issuance of Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2021001018
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ORDINANCE #2021-19

A BOND ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CAPITAL
RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT FACILITIES FY 2020 AND
2021 PROJECT AT THE COUNTY COLLEGE IN THE COUNTY
OF OCEAN, NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING THE
AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF $15,000,000, THEREFOR,
INCLUDING SUPPORT FROM THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY IN
THE AMOUNT OF $4,500,000 PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS
OF CHAPTER 12 P.L. 1971 AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE
OF BONDS AND NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO
FINANCE THE SAME. :

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2019 and February 27, 2020 the Ocean County College Board of
Trustees adopted resolutions approving various facility improvements at the Ocean County College for fiscal
year 2020 and 2021; and

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2019 and March 25, 2020 the Ocean County College Board of School
Estimate approved the funding request of $15,000,000 for fiscal years 2020 and 2021 for the construction of a
new Administration Building and related costs, and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners, acting pursuant to the procedures to be
used by Community Colleges of the State of New Jersey and to the Resolutions of the Ocean County College
Board of School Estimate, wishes to adopt a bond ordinance appropriating sums of money and authorizing the
issuance of bonds for the above mentioned project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF
ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the improvements described in Section 2 of this Bond Ordinance are hereby
authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean, New Jersey as general improvements. For the said
improvements or purposes stated in Section 2, there is hereby appropriated the sum of money therein stated as
the appropriation made for said improvements or purposes such sums amounting in the aggregate to
$15,000,000 and including State Support of Capital Projects for County Colleges (Chapter 12, P.L. 1971, as
amended) in the amount of $4,500,000 anticipated to be received from the State of New Jersey for the purposes
described in Section 2 thereof.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes,

appropriation, and the amount of bonds or notes authorized and amount anticipated to be received as State

Support of Capital Projects for County Colleges (Chapter 12, P.L. 1971, as amended) are as follows:

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
n#: 2021001018
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Adopted on:
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ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS ANTICIPATED
IMPROVEMENT AND OR NOTES AMOUNT AS
OR PURPOSE : APPROPRIATION AUTHORIZED STATE SUPPORT

New Administration Building,

including Capital

Renewal and Replacement

Facilities Improvement

Project FY 2020 and 2021

TOTALS $1 5,000,000 $15,000,000 $4,500,000

SECTION 3. That the sum of $15,000,000 be and the same is hereby appropriated for the
purposes stated in this Ordinance. |

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $15,000,000 to finance the costs of the purposes stated in Section 2 hereof. Said bonds
shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale and
other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided by
law.

SECTION 5. That in order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 2 hereof,
there is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal
amount of $15,000,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be
determined by the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date.
The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be
determined by ‘the County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with
notes issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the ﬁotes shall be
conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to
time subject to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part
or all of the notes from time to time at public or private sale, and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon
receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof.
The County Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next
succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report
must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price
obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 2 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2

hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

Official Resolut
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Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 2 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$1,000,000. |

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 2 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is forty (40) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-10 was duly filed in the

Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a

complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and that such Jsupplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $15,000,000 and that the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Locél Bond Law.

D. The appropriation of $15,000,000 provided for in Section 2 hereof, when added to the amount
of the County’s bonds or notes for County College purposes outstanding or authorized but not issued at the
date of such appropriation, will not exceed one-half of one percent of the equalized valuation basis of the
County as shown on the County Annual Debt Statement last filed prior to said date pursuant to the Local Bond
Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for the purposes are not necessary for said

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

Official Resolut
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purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of’
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualiﬁed under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

~ SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A: 2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolutiph#: 2021001018
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on July 7, 2021, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond Ordinance
can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication

of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001018
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 13.

Official Resolution# |2021000982
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem h

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY §§ o > £y | e if:é
COMMISSIONER & ﬁ g ﬁ z g g
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board
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BILL COMMITTEE REPORT S .
COUNTY OF OCEAN o B 4
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS 2L < m
<on il
-c“?i(‘_f" ~ O
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e =
SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICKTEHTB
se = 2

rm
o ol
MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PiéYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 07/07/2021.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $19,118,162.01
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
GERRY P. LITTLE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI GARY QUINN
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
JOHN P. KELLY ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
VIRGINIA E. HAINES MARY ANN CILENTO
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000982
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RESOLUTION

JULY 07, 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #13 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 119 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $19,118,162.01 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000982
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. E-1.

Official Resolution# (2021000983
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem i

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY §§ o > £y | e if:é
COMMISSIONER & ﬁ g ﬁ z g g
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board
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BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN RECEIVED

SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS
BOARD MEETING OF JULY 7, 202811 JUil 29 A iI: 25

AISSIOKERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE #E-1

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT
OF THE JUNE 8, 2021 PRIMARY ELECTION POLL WORKERS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE INDIVIDUAL VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE
PURPOSE OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT MADE ON JUNE 29, 2021.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $590,028.26,
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
GERRY P. LITTLE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI GARY QUINN
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
JOHN P. KELLY ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
VIRGINIA E. HAINES MARY ANN CILENTO
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000983
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RESOLUTION

JULY 7, 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # E-1 SAID MASTER
VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 290 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $590,028.26, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID POLL WORKERS ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT, UPON EXECUTION

OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000983




Res-Pg:j-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE 6/22/2021 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC

PAYMENTS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-2.

Official Resolution# [2021000984
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem j

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lento

Clerk Of The Board



BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
0 SN 22 P 3 BARD MEETING OF JULY 7,2021

SUMMARY OF BILL CERTIFICATE #ERA-2

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF THE
JUNE 22, 2021 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSSIONERS HAVE
EXAMINED THE APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE PURPOSE OF
RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RATIFICATION OF THE ELECTRONIC PAYMENT MADE ON JUNE 22, 2021.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
OF $199,060.45, WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID
CLAIMS, AND I RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
GERRY P. LITTLE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI GARY QUINN
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
JOHN P. KELLY ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
VIRGINIA E. HAINES MARY ANN CILENTO
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000984
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RESOLUTION

JULY 07, 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # ERA-2 SAID MASTER
VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 1 PAGE WITH PAYMENTS TOTALING IN THE

AMOUNT OF $199,060.45, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS
ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF
PAYMENT, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS

ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000984
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Shorrock Street from Route 70 to
Beaverson Boulevard, Brick and Lakewood Townships - Partial Estimate #2, $262,953.56. (B2021-07E)

Official Resolution# |2021000992
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem k-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-07E
Result Adopted
cowry _ Ta T, 81T T, 2
COMMISSIONER & g&;‘, g % Q § %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WALLesndo

REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board
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CONTRACT NO. B2021-07E

R E § 0O L U T I O N

July 7, 2021

WHEREA S, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement January 20, 2021 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Shorrock Street
from Route 70 to Beaverson Boulevard, Brick and Lakewood
Townships, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA S, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated July 7, 2021 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREA A S, the pPartial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $446,201.62
Less 2% of Total: $8,924.03
Subtotal: $437,277,59

Less Partial Estimate #1: $174,324.03

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $262,953.56

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

ion#: 2021000992

Official Resolu




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutj

'Res-Pg:k.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-07E PAGE 2 July 7, 2021

WHETREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Two hundred sixty two
thousand nine hundred fifty three and 56/100 dollars ($262,953.56)
which is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
n#: 2021000992
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: T. SLACK ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. - Ocean County Storage Tank Removal, Ocean
County Garage, Jackson Township, No. Il - Change Order #1, E-$10,580.00, R-$22,750.00. (B2021-69E)

Official Resolution# [2021000993
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem k-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-69E
Result Adopted
oy o[BI ol | B
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti
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CONTRACT NO. B2021-69E

RESOLUTTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2021-69E was entered into on April 7,
2021 with T. Slack Environmental Services, Inc. Contractor, for
work and services 1in relation to the Ocean County Storage Tank
Removal, Ocean County Garage, Jackson wanship, No. II, Ocean
County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
and due to actual field measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The County Engineer 1is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to T. Slack
Environmental Services, Inc. as follows: Extra Work Order in the
amount of $10,580.00 and Reduction Order in the amount of
$22,750.00, in connection with the project known as Ocean County
Storage Tank Removal, Ocean County Garage, Jackson Township, No.

IT, Ocean County, New Jersey.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

n#: 2021000993
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Adopted on:
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CONTRACT NO. B2021-69E PAGE 2 July 7, 2021

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
T. Slack Environmental Services, Inc. to cover the Change Order
No. 1.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and T.

Slack Environmental Services, Inc.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021000993




Res-Pg:k.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Concrete Sloping Curb Islands on C.R. 33 Lacey
Road - Two Locations, Township of Lacey - Partial Estimate #1, $94,483.16. (B2021-54E)

Official Resolution# [2021000994
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem k-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-54E
Result Adopted
cowry _ Ta T, T8 1T, 2
COMMISSIONER & g&;‘, g % Q § %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.3-2

CONTRACT NO. B2021-54E

R E 8 0O L U T I O N

July 7, 2021

WHEREA AS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement April 7, 2021 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services in
relation to the Construction of Concrete Sloping Curb Islands on
C.R. 33 Lacey Road - Two Locations, Township of Lacey, Ocean
County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 1 dated July 7, 2021 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 1 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $96,411.39
Less 2% of Total: $1,928.23
Subtotal: $94,483.16
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $94,483.16
Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021000994
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WHETREA S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean. '

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Ninety four thousand
four hundred eighty three and 16/100 dollars ($94,483.16) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000994




Res-Pg:k.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: C.J. HESSE, INC. - Reconstruction of East County Line Road (County Route 526) (Apple Street to
Route 549), Phase lli: Brook Road, Township of Lakewood - Partial Estimate #2, $173,905.96. (B2019-32E)

Official Resolution# [2021000995
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem k-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2019-32E
Result Adopted
cowry _ Ta T, T8 1T T, 2
COMMISSIONER & g&;‘, g % Q § %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lento

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

CONTRACT NO. B2019-32E

R E § 0L U T I O N

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated March 6, 2019 with the
Contractor, C.J. Hesse, Inc. for work and services in relation to
the Reconstruction of East County Line Road (County Route 526)
(Apple Street to Route 549), Phase III: Brook Road, Township of
Lakewood, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA S, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated July 7, 2021 was finished in all respects 1in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETZREA AS, the Partial Estimate No.2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $211,993.24
Less 2% of Total: $4,239.86
Subtotal: $207,753.38

Less Pay Estimate #1: $33,847.42

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $173,905.96

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
bni#: 2021000995

Res-Pg:k.4-2
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WHEREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One hundred seventy
three thousand nine hundred five and 96/100 dollars ($173,905.96)
which is the amount hereinbefore shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000995




Res-Pg:k.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AURORA ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. - Ocean County Underground Storage Tank Removal and
Upgrade, Township of Lakewood - Partial Estimate #2, $19,865.78. (B2021-15E)

Official Resolution# [2021000996
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem k-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-15E
Result Adopted
cowry _ Ta T, T8 1T, 2
COMMISSIONER & g&;‘, g % Q § %
Quinn v v

Little v v
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Kelly v v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.5-2

CONTRACT NO. B2021-15E

R E $§ 0L U T I O N

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement January 20, 2021 with the
Contractor, Aurora Environmental, Inc. for work and services in
relation to the Ocean County Underground Storage Tank Removal and
Upgrade, Lakewood Garage, Township of Lakewood, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETRE A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated July 7, 2021 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHERER AS, the Partial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $58,966.20
Less 2% of Total: $1,179.32
Subtotal: $57,786.88

Less Partial Estimate #1: $37,921.10

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $19,865.78
Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021

Official Resolutign#: 2021000996




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

Res-Pg:k.5-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-15E PAGE 2 July 7, 2021

WHEREA S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1s hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Nineteen thousand
eight hundred sixty five and 78/100 dollars ($19,865.78) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

n#: 2021000996




Res-Pg:1.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# |2021001050
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Quinn v v

Little v v
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Kelly v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesnto

REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:1.1-2
RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. Kevin A. Perez is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Senior Plumber, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test period, effective July 8, 2021, at
his present salary.

2. Gertrude A. Ogrodowczyk is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Management Assistant, Office of Senior Services, pending Civil Service examination,
effective July 8, 2021, at an annual base salary of $64,392.

3. Deborah A. Gries is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (fill appointed position) from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 3, Administrator’s
Office, effective July 5, 2021 through July 4, 2022 inclusive.

4, Kim A. Fox is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Medical Leave
from her position of Personnel Aide, Employee Relations, effective July 16, 2021 through July 15,
2022 inclusive.

5. Frederick K. Pionteck, Jr. is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay,
from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective June
18, 2021 through September 9, 2021 inclusive.

6. At the request of the Sheriff, Daniel A. Donovan is hereby granted a Family
Leave Without Pay, from his position of Sheriff’s Officer, Office of the Sheriff, effective June 21,
2021 through August 15, 2021 inclusive.

7. Tammy Adkisson, Intermittent Recreation Aide, Parks Department, hourly
wage is hereby changed to $17.50, effective July 8, 2021.

8. James M. Duff is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Equipment Operator, Road
Department, effective June 16, 2021 through July 15, 2021 inclusive.

9. Jillian M. Eble is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from her
position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Office of Fire Marshal, effective June 21, 2021 through September
12, 2021 inclusive.

10.  Shaw E. Quandt is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Traffic Signal Supervisor 1, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective July
8, 2021, at his present salary.

11.  Christine M. Lesko is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]|
Program Coordinator Senior Citizen Transportation, Department of Transportation Services, subject
to a working test period, effective July 8, 2021, at her present salary.

12.  Lauren M. Baduini is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Supervising Administrative Analyst, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period,
effective July 8, 2021, at her present salary.

13.  Danielle N. DiStasi-Valdes is hereby given a regular appointment to the
position of Administrative Analyst, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period,
effective July 8, 2021, at her present salary.

14.  Karen Rice is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Keyboarding Clerk 2, Purchasing Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 8,
2021, at an annual base salary of $37,577.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
bn#: 2021001050




Introduced on
Adopted on:

Official Resolytion#: 2021001050

Res-Pg:1.1-3
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15. At the request of the Sheriff, Caitlin J. McQuade is hereby granted an
Extension of Family Leave (reduced schedule) from her position of Fingerprint Processing
Technician 1, Office of the Sheriff, effective June 12, 2021 through July 29, 2021 inclusive.

16.  Steven P. Lindhorst is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Records Manager, Management & Budget, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 8,
2021, at an annual base salary of $89,633.

17.  John A. Waverka is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Equipment Operator, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective July 8, 2021, at
his present salary.

18.  Sherri McGhie is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Keyboarding Clerk 3, Purchasing Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 8,
2021, at an annual base salary of $41,477.

19.  Kenneth R. Flynn is hereby granted a Family Leave from his position of
Assistant Supervising Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management, effective June 19, 2021
through June 26, 2021 inclusive.

20.  Michael J. Romaine is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Senior Storekeeper, Management & Budget, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 8,
2021, at an annual base salary of $57,686.

21.  Lisa M. Zeltakalns is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Administrative Analyst, Department of Finance, pending Civil Service examination, effective
July 8, 2021, at an annual base salary of $50,880.

22.  Daniel B. Dowd is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from his
position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective June 17, 2021
through September 8, 2021 inclusive.

23.  Sharon E. Marino is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Supervising Accountant, Department of Finance, pending Civil Service examination, effective
July 8, 2021, at an annual base salary of $80,714.

24.  Beth A. Bigos is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Omnibus Operator,
Department of Transportation Services, effective June 29, 2021 through July 14, 2021 inclusive.

25.  Kim M. Tucciarelli is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Administrative Analyst, Department of Finance, pending Civil Service examination, effective
July 8, 2021, at an annual base salary of $58,785, and effective December 14, 2021, at an annual
base salary of $60,585.

26. At the request of the Prosecutor, Jamie L. Schron is hereby granted a Family
Leave from her position of Senior Assistant County Prosecutor, Prosecutor’s Office, effective June
18, 2021 through September 9, 2021 inclusive.

27.  Lauren F. Cubelo is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Accounting Assistant, Finance Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 8,
2021, at an annual base salary of $41,686.

28. At the request of the Board of Elections, Margaret L. Scheiderman is hereby
granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Act from her position
of Elections Clerk, Election Board, effective July 7, 2021 through September 30, 2021 inclusive.

29. At the request of the Sheriff, Alyssa M. Ireland is hereby granted a Leave off
Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Public
Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective July 2, 2021 through October 26, 2021
inclusive.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoly
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30.  Rachel J. Cunningham is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
July 8, 2021, at an annual base salary of $38,074.

31.  Lauren A. Clark is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from her
position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Purchasing Department, effective July 7, 2021 through September
28, 2021 inclusive.

32.  John G. Cuccinello is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Senior Maintenance Repairer, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
July 8, 2021, at an annual base salary of $38,344.

33.  Michael J. Gramaglia is hereby granted an Intermittent Medical Leave from
his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective June 23,
2021 through September 22, 2021 inclusive.

34,  William McGee is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of]
Equipment Operator, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 8, 2021,
at an annual base salary of $45,675.

35.  Shawn D. Callahan is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correctional Police
Officer, Department of Corrections, effective June 22, 2021 through June 30, 2021 inclusive.

36. Raymond D. Newman is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Maintenance Supervisor Grounds, Parks Department, pending Civil Service
examination, effective July 8, 2021, at an annual base salary of $58,088.

37.  Russell R. Kierstead is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from his
position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective June 21, 2021
through July 12, 2021 inclusive.

38.  Leonel Pacheco is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family Leave
from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective July
13, 2021 through October 12, 2021 inclusive.

39.  Jennifer E. Jonus is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of]
Senior Accountant, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 8, 2021,
at an annual base salary of $60,173.

At the request of the Prosecutor, the following employees (40 through 41),
are hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 3, Prosecutor’s Office,
subject to a working test period, effective July 1, 2021, at their present salaries:

40.  Nancy A. Piarulli
41. Diane L. Waldorf

42.  Donald W. Parker is hereby corrected to a regular appointment to the position
of Mechanics Helper, Road Department, subject to a working test period, effective June 17, 2021,
at his present salary.

At the request of the Prosecutor, the following employees (43 through 46),
are hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Prosecutor’s Office,
subject to a working test period, effective July 1, 2021, at their present salaries:

43.  Leanna M. D’Amico
44.  Nancy A. Fleming
45.  Emily R. Ozimek
46.  Jaclyn M. Pepitone

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
on#: 2021001050
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47.  Anthony S. Pinzino is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position

of Senior Mechanic, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 8, 2021,
at an annual base salary of $44,150.

At the request of the Commissioners of the Election Board, the following
employees base salaries are hereby changed, effective July 1, 2021:

NAME TITLE SALARY
48.  Judith A. Barrett Elections Clerk $40,558.
49.  Bernard J. Bogus Voting Machine Technician $41,300.
50.  Diane H. Castner Principal Elections Investigation Clerk $50,755.
51.  Jared R. Knoeller Investigator $39,300.
52. Esther M. Libenschek Elections Clerk $40,300.
53.  Beth A. McGuckin Supervisor $84,354.
54.  Christopher J. Patterson Elections Investigation Coordinator $69,500.
55.  Margaret L. Scheiderman  Elections Clerk $37,800.
56.  Cody P. Stefanacci Elections Clerk $37,800.
57.  Patricia A. Vail Principal Elections Investigation Clerk $57,906.

58.  Denise R. LeDoux is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Omnibus Operator, Department
of Transportation Services, effective June 30, 2021 through July 25, 2021 inclusive.

59.  Santino M. Celebre is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of|
Laborer 1, Solid Waste Management, subject to a working test period, effective July 20, 2021, at an
annual base salary of $33,550.

60.  Christopher M. Simcsuk is hereby given a regular appointment to the position
of Laborer 1, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective July 19, 2021, at
an annual base salary of $33,550.

61. At the request of the Board of Elections, Christopher M. Lopez is hereby
appointed to the position of Voting Machine Technician, Election Board, effective July 19, 2021, at
an annual base salary of $34,000.

At the request of the Sheriff, the following employees (62 through 64), are
hereby given a T/120 appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911
Division, effective July 8, 2021, at an hourly wage of $19.95:

62.  Madison Y. Baranyay
63. Cassandra M. Calabrese
64.  Patrick W. Milling

65.  Kylene R. Stewart is hereby given a temporary seasonal appointment to the
position of Program Monitor, Extension Service, effective July 12, 2021 through August 20, 2021,
at an hourly wage of $13.00.

At the request of the Sheriff, the following unpaid Interns (66 through 69),
Office of the Sheriff, are hereby authorized:

Name College Effective
66. Danielle J. Bialecki Albright College 7/8/21 - 8/31/21
67. Rosa Y. Linarez University of New Haven 7/8/21 - 8/31/21
68. Samantha J. Schreiber University of New Haven 7/8/21 — 8/31/21
69. Krystal N. Sears Cedar Crest College 7/8/21 — 8/31/21
July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

on#: 2021001050
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70.  Scott R. Hardie is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correctional Police
Officer, Department of Corrections, effective July 5, 2021 through July 31, 2021 inclusive.

71.  Lurene M. Jaeger is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from her
position of Senior Counselor Penal Institution, Department of Corrections, effective June 25, 2021
through September 24, 2021 inclusive.

72.  Thomas S. Moore is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from his
position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective June 23, 2021
through September 22, 2021 inclusive.

73.  The salary ranges for the categories of Management and Professional titles,
effective July 8, 2021, shall be as follows:

CATEGORY RANGE
Managerial Level I $130,000.-$209,000.
Managerial Level 11 $90,000.-$189,000.
Managerial Level III $75,000.-$169,000.
Managerial Level IV $55,000.-$159,000.
Professional Level 1 $47,500.-$139,000.
Professional Level 11 $42,500.-$119,000.
Professional Level 111 $39,500.-$99,000.

74.  Attherequest of the Prosecutor, Olga Brylevskaya is hereby granted a Family
Leave from her position of County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, effective July 7, 2021 through
September 28, 2021 inclusive.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the
Director of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolujipn#: 2021001050
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Clean Communities FY21, in

the amount of $209,457.00.

Official Resolution# [2021000985
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem -2
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.2-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2021 in the sum
OF o $209.457.00
which item is now available as a revenue from New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................. $209.457.00

be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Clean Communities
FY21.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.
Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021

Official Resolufion#: 2021000985




Res-Pg:1.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Children's Inter-Agency
Coordinating Council and Convener FY21, in the amount of $39,418.00.

Official Resolution# [2021000986
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Little v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WALLesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutji

Res-Pg:1.3-2

RESOLUTION

Tuly 7, 2021

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2021 in the sum
Of o e $39.418.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the New Jersey Department of Children and
Families, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a like sumof................... $39.,418.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Children’s Inter-
Agency Coordinating Council and Convener FY21; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
bn#: 2021000986




Res-Pg:1.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Subregional Internship

Support Program FY21, in the amount of $15,000.00.

Official Resolution# |2021000987
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #
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WAL Lesnto

REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.4-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2021 in the sum
0 $15.000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the North Jersey Transportation Planning
Authority, Inc. at the New Jersey Institute of Technology, pursuant to the provisions of statute;
and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof................... $15.000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Subregional
Internship Support Program FY21.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this Resolution and one signed
copy of the State of New Jersey Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the
Director of Local Government Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

the Department of Finance and the County Auditor.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolufipn#: 2021000987




Res-Pg:1.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled NJ JARC FY22, in the

amount of $350,000.00, with matching funds in the amount of $350,000.00.
Official Resolution# [2021000988
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-5
CAF #
Purchase Req. #
Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

Res-Pg:1.5-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2021 in the sum
Of $350.000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from NJ Transit, pursuant to the provisions of statute;
and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalike sumof................... $350,000.00

be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, NJ JARC FY22; and
SECTION 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sum of ... $350.000.00

representing the amount required for the County’s share of the aforementioned undertaking
appears in the budget of the year 2021 Matching Funds for Future Grants.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
bn#: 2021000988




Res-Pg:1.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Subregional Transportation
Program FY21/22, in the amount of $144,381.00 with matching funds in the amount of $36,096.00.

Official Resolution# |2021000989
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
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Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on;]
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

Res-Pg:1.6-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2021 in the sum
Of $144.381.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the North Jersey Transportation Planning
Authority, Inc. at the New Jersey Institute of Technology, pursuant to the provisions of statute;
and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that alike sumof................... $144.,381.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Subregional
Transportation Program FY21/22,

SECTION 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sum of ... $36.096.00

representing the amount required for the County’s share of the aforementioned undertaking
appears in the budget of the year 2021 Matching Funds for Future Grants.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this Resolution and one signed
copy of the State of New Jersey Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the
Director of Local Government Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

the Department of Finance and County Auditor.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
on#: 2021000989




Res-Pg:1.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Victims of Crime Act (VOCA)
Grant Program FY21, in the amount of $591,313.00 with matching funds in the amount of $147,828.00.

Official Resolution# |2021000990
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
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Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:1.7-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2021 in the sum
Of $591,313.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the New Jersey Department of Law and Public
Safety, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof................... $591.313.00

be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Victims of Crime Act
(VOCA) Grant Program FY21.
SECTION 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sum of ........cccccoovvniiinnnn $147.828.00

representing the amount required for the County’s share of the aforementioned undertaking
appears in the budget of the year 2021 Matching Funds for Future Grants.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
bn#: 2021000990




Res-Pg:1.8-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant application for the Senior Citizen and Disabled Resident
Transportation Assistance Program FY22, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# |2021000998
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem -8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut

q

Res-Pg:1.8-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, the Director of the County of Ocean received notice from New
Jersey Transit Corporation of its eligibility for the renewal of the FY 2022 Senior Citizen
and Disabled Resident Transportation Assistance Program (SCDRTAP) in the amount of
$1,657,504.00 effective January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 and;

WHEREAS, New Jersey Transit is responsible for administering the SCDRTAP
Program and has allocated $1,657,504.00 for Fiscal Year 2022 to Ocean County to

provide specialized transit services; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County further intends to utilize 2019 reprogrammed funds
in the amount of $572,067.15 to support Ocean Ride transit service during calendar year

2022; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners is the recipient of State
Casino revenue funds and the Ocean County Department of Transportation Services is
the designated lead coordinating body for special transportation services provided to
seniors and persons with disabilities on a county-wide basis through the program known

as Ocean Ride; and

WHEREAS, the County Department of Transportation Services is responsible for
transit service planning, system operation and performance, grant and financial
management, procurement, program administration, marketing and outreach and

customer service; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Transportation Services Department has prepared
the FY 2022 SCDRTAP Transportation Grant application which includes various service
and fare adjustments to the Ocean Ride system, in cooperation with the Ocean County
Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities

Committee and Stakeholder Committee; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Transportation Services will
implement, manage and operate transit service through the Ocean Ride system, a service

of the Ocean County Board of Commissioners.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
n#: 2021000998




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:1.8-3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of

the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

1.) The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to
submit the Ocean County FY 2022 Senior Citizen and Disabled Resident
Transportation Assistance Program grant application to NJ TRANSIT.
The designated Transportation Representative is authorized to provide
such additional supporting documentation as may be required by NIJ

TRANSIT.

2) The Director and Clerk of the Board and/or the County’s Designated
Representative are hereby authorized and directed to execute all other

related documents and reports as required under state regulations.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be
made available to the Department of Transportation Services, Finance Department and
NJ TRANSIT, Department of Service Planning and Development, Local Programs &
Minibus Support Unit.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

Official Resoluti

n#: 2021000998




Res-Pg:1.9-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant renewal for the Children's Inter-Agency Coordinating Council

and Convener FY21, for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022, i

n the amount of $39,418.00.

Official Resolution# |2021000999
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem -9

CAF #

Purchase Req. #
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WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:1.9-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, Department of Children and Families,
Division of Children’s System of Care has funds available for the renewal of the Children’s

Inter-Agency Coordinating Council, Convener contract; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean, Department of Human Services wishes to accept the

Children’s Inter-Agency Coordinating Council, Convener contract renewal; and

WHEREAS, the amount of funding requested from the State for the Children’s Inter-
Agency Coordinating Council, Convener is $39,418.00; and

WHEREAS, the contract term for the Children’s Inter-Agency Coordinating Council,

' Convener is from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that the Director and Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized and directed to renew the grant agreement with the STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, Department of Children and Families, Division of Children’s System of Care.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby

authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the County Department of Finance, the County Auditor, the New Jersey State
Department of Children and Families, Division of Children’s System of Care, and the County

Department of Human Services.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

pn#: 2021000999




Res-Pg:1.10-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving and ratifying the submission of a Grant application by the Ocean County Prosecutor for the
SFY21 Body-Worn Camera Grant Program for the Ocean County Regional SWAT Team.

Official Resolution# |2021001000
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-10

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:1.10-2

RESOLUTION
July 7,2021

WHEREAS, on November 24, 2020, Governor Philip D. Murphy signed legislation;
requiring “every uniformed State, county and municipal patrol law officer” wear a body worn
camera that electronically records audio and video while acting in the performance of their

duties; and

WHEREAS,; the Ocean County Board of Commissioners is desirous of procuring body
worn cameras, which includes all necessary hardware and software for cameras, data storage
and retrieval and ancillary equipment to enable the Ocean County Regional SWAT team to

comply with the newly enacted law; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor has reviewed a notice from the State of
New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the
availability of funding entitled “State of New Jersey SFY21 Body-Worn Camera Grant

Program”; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this grant is to provide funding for the State mandated

purchase of body-worn cameras and related expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General
made available funding up to the total amount of $57,500,000.00 statewide and the Ocean

County Prosecutor wishes to apply for the grant, for the Ocean County Regional SWAT Team.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:
1. The Board of Commissioners hereby approve and ratify the actions taken by the
Prosecutor to submit an electronic application for SFY21 Body-Worn Camera
Grant Program, for the Ocean County Regional SWAT Team.
2. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute

any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Administrator, County Department of Finance, County Auditor and

the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
bn#: 2021001000




Res-Pg:1.11-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the Clean Communities Grant FY21, in the amount of
$209,456.71.

Official Resolution# [2021001001
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. #
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Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:1.11-2

RESOLUTION

JULY 07, 2021

WHEREAS, the Warden of the County of Ocean received
notification from the State of New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection, of its eligibility to receive funding for the FY2021 Clean

Communities Grant; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the award is to fund the Ocean County
Correction Department’s Clean Community Grant, to help municipalities
conduct litter cleanup efforts in order to help beautify New Jersey’s

communities and roadways; and

WHEREAS, the grant award designated to Ocean County is in the

amount of $209.456.71

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the OCEAN
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized and directed to accept the award from the New Jersey
Department of Environmental Protection for the FY2021 Clean

Communities Grant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director and
the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute any
necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this
resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance, the
Ocean County Correction’s Department, and the New Jersey Department

of Environmental Protection.

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021
bn#: 2021001001




Res-Pg:1.12-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the Prosecutor's SFY21 Body-Worn Camera Grant
Program, in the amount of $138,584.00.

Official Resolution# |2021001002
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem -12

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Quinn v v

Little v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.12-2

RESOLUTION
July 7,2021

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office has been notified that funds are
available for the SFY 21 Body-Worn Camera Grant for the implementation program to support

law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office wishes to accept the grant funding
from the State of New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety Office of the Attorney -
General for SFY 21 Body-Worn Camera Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, funds totaling $138,584.00 are available from the State of New Jersey
Department of Law and Public Safety Office of the Attorney General; and

WHEREAS, the grant period for the SFY21 Body-Worn Camera Grant Program is
from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCFAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director and the Ocean
County Prosecutor are hereby authorized and directed to accept the grant funding from the
State of New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety Office of the Attorney General, for

the SFY21 Body-Worn Camera Grant Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby

authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Administrator, County Department of Finance, County Auditor and

the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolutipn#: 2021001002




Res-Pg:1.13-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Board of Health related to the
Inclusive Health Communities Program, for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022, in the amount of
$10,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2021000963
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem -13

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.13-2

\ RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, the Ocean County, Board of Health, has funds available for
the INCLUSIVE HEALTHY COMMUNITITES program; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean, Department of Human Services wishes to
accept the INCLUSIVE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES grant funding; and

WHEREAS, the amount available is $10,000; and

WHEREAS, the grant period is from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the OCEAN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director
and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into an
Intergovernmental Agreement for the Inclusive Healthy Communities Program with
the Ocean County, Board of Health.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and Clerk of the Board
are hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related
documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the County Auditor, Departments of Finance, Human Services, and the

Ocean County Board of Health.

Introduced on July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resoly thon#: 2021000963




Res-Pg:1.14-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the County of Monmouth to provide dialysis treatment
to criminal offenders, for the period of ten (10) years, effective 7/8/2021.

Official Resolution# [2021000964
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-14

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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COMMISSIONER & g&;‘, g % Q § %
Quinn v v

Little v v
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Kelly v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.14-2

RESOLUTION
July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Corrections recognizes the need for

dialysis treatment for criminal offenders; and
WHEREAS, the County of Monmouth has agreed to provide these services; and

WHEREAS, due to varying rates for different services and varying number of inmates
in need of these services, the quarterly cost estimate of $65,000 shall be encumbered, which
estimates will be reviewed, monitored and/or modified by the Ocean County Department of

Corrections quarterly; and

WHEREAS, funds for this agreement shall be encumbered from the account entitled
Inmate Healthcare Services 016-200-4803-6650 in the initial estimated amount of $65,000 for
the period from July 8, 2021 to October 7, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Corrections wishes to enter into a
Shared Services Agreement with the County of Monmouth to provide dialysis treatment for

criminal inmates,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that the Director
and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized to execute a Shared Services Agreement between
Ocean County Department of Corrections and the County of Monmouth to provide dialysis
treatment for criminal inmates. This agreement will remain in effect for 10 years beginning

July 8, 2021 following the signing by both parties.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Auditor, County Department of Finance, Ocean County Department of

Corrections and the County of Monmouth.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolutipn#: 2021000964




Res-Pg:1.15-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 5/5/2021 authorizing a Grant application for the Victims of Crime
Act (VOCA) Grant Program V-57-19, reflecting the availability of funding as being from the State of New
Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General.

Official Resolution# (2021001003
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-15

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLento

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.15-2

RESOLUTION
July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2021, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean,
State of New Jersey, adopted a resolution that authorized and directed the Director to execute
a grant application for funding for a project under the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Grant
Program V-57-19 to the New Jersey Division of Criminal Justice, Department of Law and

Public Safety; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office has been advised to amend the
resolution to reflect the availability of funding as being from the State of New Jersey,

Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General; and

WHEREAS, any reference to the New Jersey Division of Criminal Justice, Department
of Law and Public Safety shall be amended to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law
and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to amend
the Resolution dated May 5, 2021 to reflect the availability of funding as being
from the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the
Attorney General.

2. All other provisions of the Resolution dated May 5, 2021 shall remain in full force
and effect.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are

hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the County Auditor, Ocean County Department of Finance, Ocean County
Prosecutor’s Office and the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office
of the Attorney General.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolufipn#: 2021001003




Res-Pg:1.16-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 5/5/2021 authorizing a Grant application for the STOP Violence
Against Women Act (VAWA) Grant Program VAWA-45-20, reflecting the availability of funding as being from
the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General.

Official Resolution# (2021001004
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-16

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.16-2

RESOLUTION
July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2021, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean,
State of New Jersey, adopted a resolution that authorized and directed the Director to execute
a grant application for funding for a project under the STOP Violence Against Women Act
(VAWA) Grant Program VAWA-45-20 to the New Jersey Division of Criminal Justice,
Department of Law and Public Safety; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office has been advised to amend the
resolution to reflect the availability of furiding as being from the State of New Jersey,

Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General; and

WHEREAS, any reference to the New Jersey Division of Criminal Justice, Department
of Law and Public Safety shall be amended to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law
and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to amend
the Resolution dated May 5, 2021 to reflect the availability of funding as being
from the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the
Attorney General.

2. All other provisions of the Resolution dated May 5, 2021 shall remain in full force
and effect.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are

hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the County Auditor, Ocean County Department of Finance, Ocean County

Prosecutor’s Office and the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office

of the Attorney General.
Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021

Official Resolutipp#: 2021001004




Res-Pg:1.17-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Agreement with Lakewood Investments, LLC for the developer's portion of future road
and site improvement costs along Prospect and Williams Streets, Lakewood Township.

Official Resolution# [2021000965
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem I-17

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.17-2

RESOLUTION

July 7,2021

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Agreement between the County of Ocean and
Lakewood Investments, LLC for the developer’s portion of future road and site improvement
costs along Prospect and Williams Streets, Lakewood Township.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to the

County Engineer, County Counsel and Lakewood Investments, LLC.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resoluti¢n#: 2021000965




Res-Pg:m.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

Official Resolution# [2021001005
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem m-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Quinn v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 5/12/2021.

Official Resolution# [2021001006
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem m-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.2-2

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Commissioners
From: Carl W. Block, County Administrator
Date: June 1, 2021

Subject: = Summary of Pre-Board Meeting of May 12, 2021

Copies to: MaryAnn Cilento, Clerk of the Board
Michael J. Fiure, Assistant County Administrator
Robert Greitz, Director, Employee Relations

Director Gary Quinn opened the meeting at 4:00 PM and read the Statement of
Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act. The Clerk of the Board called the roll.

Present:

Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia P. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Carl W. Block, County Administrator

Christine Allen, Recording Secretary

MaryAnn Cilento, Clerk of the Board

Robert Greitz, Director of Human Resources
Michael J. Fiure, Assistant County Administrator
John Ernst, County Engineer

Julie N. Tarrant, Comptroller/CFO

John C. Sahradnik, Jr., County Counsel

This Pre-Board Meeting was held in Room 119 to abide by social distancing
guidelines set forth by Governor Murphy. There were a maximum of 25 participants in
the room at a time. A nurse interviewed and took temperatures of all in attendance. Carl
Block stated that the Pre Board meeting was open to the public following guidelines for
room capacity.

Commissioner Little shared the latest coronavirus statistics for Ocean County. The
amount of positive cases has been declining rapidly, and for the last 10 days there have
been less than 100 new cases per day. There were 44 new cases and 65,206 in total,
with an increase of 2 deaths, totaling 1,974 to date. 14 of 33 towns had at least one
case this week, many having only 1. Toms River had 9 cases, Brick had 6, and Jackson

IntroducedldAd 5 NRY7CASES. There were 16 long term care facilities that had at least one case.
Adopted o)cean Gelumyﬂg:ollege performed 19 tests the day before the meeting, and 29,548 tests

el ReyaVe B Completed to date. The County has seen a decline in the demand for the tests




Members of the Board of Commissioners Res-Pg:m.2-3

June 1, 2021
Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of May 12, 2021
Page 2

as well as the vaccine. Donna Flynn created a list of vaccination sites throughout the
County. Commissioner Little encouraged people to get vaccinated. The OCHD has
administered 102,320 vaccines to date.

Commissioner Haines and Mr. Agliata told the Board about two Open Space
Acquisitions. The first is a 1.72-acre inholding near Wells Mills County Park. The owner
accepted the negotiated price of $10,000. The second is an 8.62-acre parcel on
Prospertown Road on Rt. 528 in Jackson Township near Colliers Mills Reserve. The owner
was asking $163,100, but accepted our $70,000 offer. Both acquisitions were supported
by township resolutions.

Director Quinn updated the Board on the program designed by the Commissioners
to help non-profit organizations who rely on fundraising to run their programs, but were
unable to raise funds during COVID-19. $25 million was set aside to reimburse non-
profits for expenditures related to COVID-19. The program was open to accept
applications on May 13, 2021 at 9am.

Ocean County’s Residential Emergency Rental Assistance Program has been
underway. $16 million has been allocated for tenants who have fallen behind in their
rent for up to 6 months totaling $10,644.00. The landlord may apply if the tenant has
not. All funds are sent directly to the landlord.

Commissioner Vicari and Tony Agliata discussed the 2021 Pumpout Boat Program
which has been running in Ocean County since 1997. The fleet consists of 6 full time
boats which patrol the Barnegat Bay and Little Egg Harbor, assisting boaters in reducing
pollution. It's a free service which was utilized by 98,530 recreational vessels in 2020,
collecting 2.1 million gallons of effluent. The County is expecting another busy season
on the water.

Commissioner Kelly and Mr. Jehnke, the Assistant County Engineer, reviewed the
items listed on the attached Engineering Department agenda which included the
recommendation to advertise for Stormwater Management Contract 2021A, and
Improvements to the 125 Washington Street Parking Lot Block 665, Lots 3, 4, and 13 in
Toms River. There were no questions or comments and all items will be listed on the
Board Agenda for the May 19, 2021 Board meeting.

Ms. Cilento reviewed the Clerk of the Board’s agenda for the Board meeting of
May 19, 2021. There were no questions or comments.

Director Quinn asked the Board members for comments.

Commissioner Vicari expressed his concerns with the labor shortage in Ocean
troduce unty Many People are choosing to collect unemployment rather than work. The local
Adopted fmsmessasyareosuffermg because they can finally open, but don t have enough employees
Official Regp!ftirTeti&P7 AQIRPS
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June 1, 2021
Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of May 12, 2021
Page 3

Commissioner Haines thanked Mike Fiure for the display of flags outside the
Administration Building in support of Police Memorial Day. Police Units from neighboring
towns have given us their flags to add to the display. They will remain up through the
month of May.

There were no additional comments.

Mr. Block notified the Board that he has recently received initial guidance on the
American Rescue Plan. The Administrator will give each Commissioner a copy, and
update them on the new information as it becomes available.

Ms. Cilento read the resolution to move to closed session.

On a motion by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, the
meeting moved to Closed Session at 4:38pm for personnel discussion, appointments,
reappointments, property acquisition and possible litigation. The motion was unanimously
carried.

The meeting returned to Open Session at 5:09pm. There being no further
business, on a motion by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Little, the
meeting adjourned at 5:10pm.

CWB/ca
Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001006




REVISED - FINAL Res-Pg:m.2-5

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT AGENDA

Pre-Board Meeting of: May 12, 2021

For Board Meeting of: May 19, 2021

RECOMMEND ADVERTISEMENT
1. Stormwater Management Contract 2021A, Various Townships

2. Improvements to 125 Washington Street Parking Lot, Block 665, Lots 3, 4 & 13, Township of Toms
River

MISCELLANEOUS
1. Bond Release Resolution.

2. Resolution authorizing the release of a Performance Bond in the amount of $59,988.00 to Lighthouse
Barnegat, LLC for the development of Tax Block 92.111, Lot 24.14 (fka Lots 24.10, 24.11 and 24.12),
Lighthouse Drive, Barnegat Township.

3. Resolution authorizing consent to the assignment of On-Call Environmental Professional Services Contract
QP2020-92 to Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc.

4. Resolution authorizing consent to the assignment of On-Call Environmental Professional Services Contract
QP2019-108 to Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc.

5. Resolutions authorizing the revision of Traffic Signals at ten (10) locations in the Townships of Jackson,
Toms River, Little Egg Harbor, and Brick.

6. Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $9,775.13 to Van Cleef
Engineering Associates, LLC for additional funds for Engineering Design Professional Services for the
Design of an Ocean County Library in the Township of Stafford, Ocean County, Block 144, Lot 28.

7.  Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $13,840.90 to Urban
Engineers, Inc. for additional funds for Traffic Engineering Professional Services for the Downtown Toms
River Concept Development, Toms River Township.

8.  Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $3,410.00 to French &
Parrello Associates, P.A. for Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for Construction Phase
Services, Coring and Subbase Evaluation of Center Street, Tuckerton Borough.

9. Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchase order for additional funds in an amount not to exceed
$31,643.60 to Mott MacDonald for On-Call Environmental Engineering Professional Services for the
Demolition of Structures at 2 Maple Street, Jackson Township; 7 Freehold Road, Jackson Township; and
108 North Green Street, Tuckerton Borough.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001006




FINAL Res-Pg:m.2-6

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT AGENDA

TRAFFIC SIGNAL RESOLUTION LISTING

Pre-Board Meeting of: May 12, 2021

For Board Meeting of: May 19, 2021

Resolutions authorizing the revision of Traffic Signals at ten (10) locations in the Townships of Jackson, Toms
River, Little Egg Harbor, and Brick.

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #9
(Route 526/County Line Road) and County Road #12 (Route 641/South New Prospect Road) (JK-
7) in the Township of Jackson

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal Flasher at the intersection of County Road
#38 (Clifton Avenue) and Batchelor Street (DVR-72) in the Township of Toms River

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal Flasher at the intersection of County Road
#6 (Giffordtown Road) and Stage Road (LEH-10) in the Township of Little Egg Harbor

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #50
(Route 549/Brick Boulevard) and Yorktowne Boulevard (BRK-9) in the Township of Brick

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #50
(Route 549/Brick Boulevard) and County Road #66 (Beaverson Boulevard Jug Handle) (BRK-46)
in the Township of Brick

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #50
(Route 549/Brick Boulevard) and County Road #66 (Beaverson Boulevard) (BRK-14) in the
Township of Brick

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #50
(Route 549/Brick Boulevard) and Pine Tree Drive (BRK-48) in the Township of Brick

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #50
(Route 549/Brick Boulevard) and Lake Shore Way (BRK-15) in the Township of Brick

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #50
(Route 549/Brick Boulevard) and County Road #2 (Route 624/Drum Point Road Jug Handle)
(BRK-50) in the Township of Brick

Resolution authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #50
(Route 549/Brick Boulevard) and County Road #2 (Route 624/Drum Point Road) (BRK-10) in the
Township of Brick

July 7, 2021
July 7, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001006




Res-Pg:m.2-7

MOTION

May 12, 2021

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT A CLOSED SESSION WILL BE HELD AT THIS TIME TO

DISCUSS:

Personnel Leaves of absence, change of position, titles and
updates on filling of positions and promotional
appointments.

Appointments Human Services Advisory Council,

Solid Waste Advisory Council, and
Workforce Development Board
Reappointments Director, Department of Consumer Affairs and

Workforce Development Board

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING WILL BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON FINAL ACTION BEING TAKEN IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SAID LAW.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001006




Res-Pg:m.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 6/2/2021.

Official Resolution# |2021001007
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem m-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY §§ o > £y | e if:é
COMMISSIONER & ﬁ g ﬁ z g g
Quinn v v

Little v v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Master Payroll paid on 6/23/2021 for the period of 5/27/2021 through 6/9/2021 and
for the payroll period of 6/10/2021 through 6/23/2021, in the amount of $5,887,722.17.

Official Resolution# |2021001008
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem m-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.4-2

COUNTY OF OCEAN

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

JULIE N. TARRANT CATHY A. ERNST

County Comptroller & CFO Assistant Comptroller

June 18, 2021

Board of Commissioners
Ocean County Administration Building
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Dear Board Members:

Accompanying this letter, you will find a copy of the Master Payroll for the payment of all
employees of the County of Ocean, setting forth the amounts to be paid on June 23,2021. This s for
the payroll period of May 27, 2021 through June 9, 2021, and for the payroll period of
June 10, 2021 through June 23, 2021. These payments were made in accordance with the Resolution
passed by your Board on June 21, 1972,

Very truly yours,

Julie N. Tarrant
omptroller

JNT/mb
Pay 21-13
Pd. 6/23/21

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001008
P.O. BOX 2191 ¢ ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191 % (732) 929-2127 % 1-800-722-0291 % FAX # (732) 506-5129




06/18/21

AMOUNT _$ 5,887,722.17

COUNTY OF OCEAN, NJ
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
MASTER PAYROLL CERTIFICATION

Res-Pg:m.4-3

PERIOD FROM: May 27, 2021 TO: June 9, 2021
FROM: June 10, 2021 TO: June 23, 2021

FUND BANK # CHECK # AMOUNT

016 01 wire 5,074,900.69
019 05 wire 0.00
905 26 transfer 5,907.35
209 67 wire 739,722.65
210 68 transfer 54,480.00
21 62 62-1033 6,939.52
225 97 transfer 5,771.96

Julie N. Tarrant

the within County Payrolt has been examined by her and has approved the amount of wages for each

being duly sworn according to law, upon her oath, depose and says that

person as submitted by the various Department Heads.

Received by the Board of Commissioners

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001008

i O O

ulig N. Tarrant, Comptroller

Clerk of the Board




Res-Pg:m.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Master Payroll paid on 7/7/2021 for the period of 6/10/2021 through 6/23/2021 and
for the payroll period of 6/24/2021 through 7/7/2021, in the amount of $5,753,435.11.

Official Resolution# |2021001009
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem m-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.5-2

COUNTY OF OCEAN

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

JULIE N. TARRANT
County Comptroller & CFO

CATHY A. ERNST

Assistant Comptroller

July 2, 2021
Board of Commissioners
Ocean County Administration Building
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Dear Board Members:

Accompanying this letter, you will find a copy of the Master Payroll for the payment of all
employees of the County of Ocean, setting forth the amounts to be paid on July 7, 2021. This is for

the payroll period of June 10, 2021 through June 23, 2021, and for the payroll period of June 24,
2021 through July 7, 2021. These payments were made in accordance with the Resolution passed by
your Board on June 21, 1972.

Very truly yours,

’
(24% Ee it

Cathy A. Ernst

Assistant Comptroller
CAE/dmd
Pay 21-14
Pd. 7/07/21 -
= 7
F 0
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s
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20 o
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w
Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001009

P.O. BOX 2191 % ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191 % (732) 929-2127 % 1-800-722-0291 % FAX # (732) 506-5129



COUNTY OF OCEAN, NJ
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
MASTER PAYROLL CERTIFICATION

07/02/21

AMOUNT _$ 5,753,435.11

Res-Pg:m.5-3

PERIOD FROM: June 10, 2021 TO: June 23, 2021
FROM: June 24, 2021 TO: July 7, 2021
FUND BANK # CHECK # AMOUNT
016 01 wire 4,959,187.80
019 05 wire 0.00
905 26 transfer 6,007.35
209 67 wire 717,700.60
210 68 transfer 56,811.09
21 62 62-1034 9,054.98
225 97 transfer 4,673.29
Cathy A. Ernst being duly sworn according to law, upon her oath, depose and says that

the within County Payroll has been examined by her and has approved the amount of wages for each

Gl 25 e

person as submitted by the various Department Heads.

Cathy A. Er{ist, Assistant Comptroller

Received by the Board of Commissioners

Clerk of the Board

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001009



Res-Pg:m.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications as follows: 1.)
Upgrade and Migration of Ocean County's CGIl Advantage Version 3.10.0.1 on Premise to CGI Advantage
Version 4.0 Cloud; 2.) Electronic Poll Books; and 3.) Purchase of Voting Machines.

Official Resolution# [2021001010
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem m-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.6-2

MOTION

Tuly 7, 2021

Motion approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications for
Professional Services and/or Extraordinary Unspecifiable Services and approving the selection
criteria contained therein for the following projects in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.1.

Requests for Proposals/Qualifications:

Upgrade and Migration of Ocean County’s CGI Advantage Version 3.10.0.1 on Premise to CGI
Advantage Version 4.0 Cloud

Electronic Poll Books

Purchase of Voting Machines

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001010




Res-Pg:m.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the acquisition of right-of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or
condemnation for the purpose of the Route 628, Road 10, Prospect Street at Majestic Way_2021, Lakewood
Township. (two parcels)

Official Resolution# (2021001011
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem m-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry _ Ta T, 81T T, 2
COMMISSIONER & g&;‘, g % Q § %
Quinn v v

Little v v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



MOTION

July 7,2021

Res-Pg:m.7-2

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the County Engineer was authorized to acquire right-

of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the purpose of the Route 628,

Road 10, Prospect Street at Majestic Way 2021, Lakewood Township.

from:

Parcel |

Silver Asset Holdings LLC
Being P/O Lot 1, Block 411.01
Lakewood Township

Parcel 2

Prospect 54 LLC

Being P/O Lot 36.01, Block 411
Lakewood Township

and County Counsel was authorized to prepare and record all necessary documents.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001011




Res-Pg:m.8-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending the acquisition of right-of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or

condemnation for the purpose of bridge replacement for Colonial Drive Bridges (Structure #1518-017 and

1518-018) over the Union Branch of the Toms River, Manchester Township. (five parcels)

Official Resolution# [2021001012
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem m-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.8-2

AMENDED
MOTION

July 7, 2021

A Motion adopted by the Board of Chosen Freeholders on October 21, 2020, is hereby amended

to add parcel 5, as follows:

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the County Engineer was authorized to acquire right-
of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the purpose of bridge
replacement for Colonial Drive Bridges (Structure #1518-017 and 1518-018) over the Union Branch of the

Toms River, Manchester Township.

from:
Parcel 1 Parcel 4
Township of Manchester Leisure Village West Association
Being a P/O Lot 4, Block 48 Being a P/O Lot 7.01, Block 38.107
Manchester Township Manchester Township
Parcel 2 Parcel 5
Township of Manchester Leisure village West Association
Being a P/O Lot 3, Block 48 Being a P/O Lot 1, Block 38.94
Manchester Township Manchester Township
Parcel 3
CJ Hess Inc

Being a P/O Lot 7, Block 38.107
Manchester Township

and County Counsel was authorized to prepare and record all necessary documents.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001012




Res-Pg:n.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the alteration of the Speed Zones on County Road #8 (Princeton Avenue) in the Township
of Brick.

Official Resolution# [2021001045
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem n-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY §§ o > £y | e if:é
COMMISSIONER & ﬁ g ﬁ z g g
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLesnto

Clerk Of The Board




Res-Pg:n.1-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders adopted a Resolution
dated August 17, 1988, designating Speed Limits along County Road #8 (Princeton
Avenue) in the Township of Brick and

WHEREAS, as a result of an engineering and traffic reinvestigation, the Speed
Zones should be altered along a section of County Road #8 (Princeton Avenue) from
Beaver Dam Road to the easternmost end of Princeton Avenue, due to certain changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD of
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY of OCEAN, in the STATE of NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. Title 39:4-8b(2), the Speed Limits for both
directions of traffic along County Road #8 (Princeton Avenue) in the Township of Brick,
shall be established as follows:

Zone 1. 40 MPH from Post Road/Princeton Pines Place to Beaver Dam
Road

Zone 2. 25 MPH from Beaver Dam Road to the easternmost end of Princeton
Avenue

2. Signs shall be displayed according to the current “Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Devices for Streets and Highways”, Bureau of Public Roads.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all former resolutions in conflict, or
inconsistent with the provisions of this resolution are hereby repealed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be

forwarded to the County Engineer and to the Clerk of the Township of Brick.

Introduced on: July 7, 2021
Adopted on: July 7, 2021
Official Resolufipn#: 2021001045

IALEGAL\RESOL\TRAFFIC RESOLUTIONS\Speed Limit Designation - CR #8, Princeton Ave., Brick Twp, 7-7-21.docx




Res-Pg:n.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 7, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #63 (Route 549/Burnt
Tavern Road) and County Road #12 (Route 549/Lanes Mill Road) and Ramps RE and SB1X (BRK-18),
Township of Brick.

Official Resolution# [2021001046
Meeting Date 07/07/2021
Introduced Date 07/07/2021
Adopted Date 07/07/2021
Agenda ltem n-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:n.2-2

RESOLUTION

July 7, 2021

WHEREAS, as a result of an engineering and traffic investigation it is
deemed necessary to revise the Traffic Signal<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>